
�����������������

�������������������������������������
���������
�����	���������������
�
���������������������������

��������������������������
�������	��������
��
����������������
�
	�����������



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEETING NOTES 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Brian M. Key, Executive Director 
Date: August 14, 2024 
Re: Notes for the August 20, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting 

Below are a few notes corresponding to the agenda numbers: 
4. We have two sets of minutes for your review; included are minutes for the May 30th 

special called meeting and the June 18th regular board meeting.  As you are aware, 
there was no meeting in July, so there are no minutes for July. 

5. As is the case every year, the financials to be presented in August will be posted 
separately to dropbox after the rest of the packet; this is due to end of fiscal year 
processing. 

7. The Authority has been mentioned in quite a few articles over the past few months, 
including a few press releases that were issued by the Authority.  They are included in 
the board packets for your information. 

8. As can be seen in the enclosed project reports, we continue to make progress on a 
number of the CIP projects. 

9. Information pertaining to this agenda item can be found in the packets; additional 
information will be shared with the board at the meeting. 

If you have any questions about any of the information contained in your board packets, or if 
you are not going to be able to attend the meeting, please contact me prior to the board 
meeting. 



AGENDA 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Brian M. Key – Executive Director 

Date: August 14, 2024 

Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) 
will be held on Tuesday, August 20, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the 
Authority located in the Annex building at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County.  The 
public can provide input and/or join the meeting in person or in the following ways: 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio/video by electronic device (computer, phone, tablet):  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84622667491?pwd=xJB8Wio7owA1NcbQczmOy0j7SpuGgu.1 
o Meeting ID: 846 2266 7491   //  Passcode: Sm9KuH 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio only by phone: 
(301) 715 8592   /or/   (786) 635 1003   /or/   (267) 831 0333 
o Meeting ID: 846 2266 7491   //   Passcode: 409134 

• Click on the link to the online meeting on our Facebook page or website 
o www.brwa.com (Navigate to “Get In Touch/Calendar” and find the date of the meeting) 
o https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater 

The following Agenda is proposed for discussion: 

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 
3. Public Comments 
4. Approval of Minutes:  

a. May 30, 2024 – Special Called Meeting 
b. June 18, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 
a. Financial Statements through month end July 2024 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Thomas Cherro 
7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 
8. Projects Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 

a. YMCA Child Care Center 
b. Winoa Lift Station 
c. Osterbind Court Hearing 

10. Other business not covered on the above agenda 
11. Motion to Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84622667491?pwd=xJB8Wio7owA1NcbQczmOy0j7SpuGgu.1
http://www.brwa.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater


MINUTES



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 
 

Bedford Regional Water Authority – Board of Directors 
Regular Board Meeting – Minutes 

May 30, 2024 

A called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Bedford 
Water”) was held on Thursday, May 30, 2024, in the Board Meeting Room in Bedford Water’s 
Annex building located at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 
Members Present: ........... Bob Flynn, Chair  

Jay Gray, Vice Chair  
Donald Barger, Jr. 
Rusty Mansel 
Kevin Mele 
Michael Moldenhauer 
John Sharp 

Members Absent: ............ None 
Staff & Counsel Present: . Brian Key – Executive Director  

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at approximately 7:00 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence were conducted. 

2. Review of Agenda 

The following agenda was reviewed as shown. Revisions are shown in bold italics. 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 

3. Closed Session Pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A. 3 of the Code of Virginia, specifically 
for discussions related to the acquisition of real property. 

4. Resolution 2024-05.06: Winoa Lift Station 

5. Motion to Adjourn 

3. Closed Session Pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A. 3 of the Code of Virginia, 
specifically for discussions related to the acquisition of real property. 

Meeting pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 A.3 of the Code of Virginia specifically for 
discussions related to the acquisition of real property. Mike Moldenhauer made a motion 
to enter into closed session; Rusty Mansel seconded the motion. 

o Board Member Votes:  7  Aye;  0  Nay;  0  Abstain.  The motion carried.  

• The board entered into closed session at approximately 7:00pm. 
 

At approximately 8:18pm Mike Moldenhauer moved that the board exit closed session 
and return to open session.  Rusty Mansel seconded the motion. 

o Board Member Votes:   7  Aye;   0  Nay;   0  Abstain.  The motion carried.  

http://www.brwa.com/


 
• Bob Flynn moved that the Board of Directors take a roll call vote certifying that to the 

best of the member’s knowledge only public business matters lawfully exempted from 
open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such 
public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting 
was convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting by the public body.   

• Board member votes: 
o Aye: Donald Barger, Bob Flynn, Jay Gray, Rusty Mansel, Kevin Mele, 

Michael Moldenhauer, John Sharp 
o Nay: None 
o The motion passed. 

4. Resolution 2024-05.06: Winoa Lift Station 

At a called meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors 
(“Board”), held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 
30th day of May 2024, beginning at 7:00 p.m.: 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a public service authority 
formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of the Code of 
Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia Water and Waste Authorities Act §§ 15.2-5100-15.2-
5159 (the “Act”); and, 
WHEREAS, the Town of Bedford Economic Development Authority (“EDA”) is pursuing the 
acquisition of the facility located at 1 Abrasive Avenue in Bedford Virginia with a tax map 
identification number of 169 1 C T as currently owned by Wheelabrator Abrasives Inc including a 
building that formerly was occupied by the business of Winoa USA, Inc (“Winoa”); and, 
WHEREAS, there is a private wastewater lift station (“Lift Station”) located on the Winoa parcel 
which serves the Winoa facility and also serves Bison Printing (“Bison”) located at 1342 On Time 
Road in Bedford Virginia on the adjacent parcel number 169 1 B T as owned by Ascent LLC; and, 
WHEREAS the EDA has requested that the Authority take ownership of Lift Station, such that 
public service can be provided to both the Winoa facility and the Bison facility; and, 
WHEREAS the EDA, Bison, and Winoa have agreed to jointly grant $300,000 to the Authority to 
facilitate the repairs or replacements of the Lift Station, and an agreement has been drafted to 
formalized the terms of the grant (“Agreement”); and, 
WHEREAS the Board of Directors have reviewed the Agreement, and are in favor of being a party 
to the Agreement; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority 
does hereby direct the Executive Director of the Authority to execute said Agreement that is 
substantially similar in form to the draft Agreement as presented. 

Member Moldenhauer made a motion to approve this resolution. 

Member Sharp seconded the motion to approve this resolution. 

Board Member Votes:   7  Aye,   0  Nay,   0  Abstain. The motion carried. 
5. Motion to Adjourn: 

There being no further business to discuss, Moldenhauer made a motion to adjourn and 
Barger seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:       Aye,    0   Nay,    0   Abstain. The motion carried. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:23pm. 

Prepared by Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 
Approved: ________________ 2024 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 
 

Bedford Regional Water Authority – Board of Directors 
Regular Board Meeting – Minutes 

June 18, 2024 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Bedford 
Water”) was held on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, in the Board Meeting Room in Bedford Water’s 
Annex building located at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 
Members Present: ........... Bob Flynn, Chair  

Jay Gray, Vice Chair (Virtually) 
Donald Barger, Jr. 
Kevin Mele 
Michael Moldenhauer 
John Sharp 

Members Absent: ............ Rusty Mansel 
Staff & Counsel Present: . Brian Key – Executive Director  

Rhonda English – Deputy Director 
Jill Underwood – Director of Finance 
Thomas Cherro – Director of Operations 
Megan Pittman – Director of Administration (virtually) 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at approximately 7:00 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence were conducted. 

2. Review of Agenda 

The following agenda was reviewed as shown. Revisions are shown in bold italics. 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 

3. Public Comments  

4. Approval of Minutes: May 21, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting  

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 
a. Financial Statements through month end May 2024 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Tom Cherro 

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

8. Projects Report: Presented by Rhonda English 

9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 

10. Other business not covered on the above agenda 

11. Motion to Adjourn 
  

http://www.brwa.com/


 
3. Public Comments  

There were no public comments.  
4. Approval of Minutes: May 21, 2024 - Regular Meeting 

The regular Board Meeting Minutes from May 21, 2024, were reviewed. 
Member Sharp made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Member Moldenhauer seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     6    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion 
carried. 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 

a. Financial Statements through month end May 2024 
The Customer Service statistical report, the balance sheet, the statement of revenue, 
and expenses were included in the packet. The budget goal was 92% for May, with 
operating revenues at 95% and operating expenses at 80%. Capital Recovery fees 
received this FY are 118% of the total budgeted amount, with water at 115% and 
sewer at 122%. The debt service for the year has been paid. Mr. Moldenhauer asked 
about the $10 million operating surplus, and Ms. Underwood explained how those 
funds are closed out at the end of the fiscal year and how they are used. The audit is 
scheduled for the third week of August. 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Thomas Cherro 

Mr. Cherro said that the CIP crew has finished the upper portion of the sewer line 
installment for Galax Street. A bypass will be completed for Helm Street. Clearing for a 
booster station at the Central Water Treatment Plant has also begun.  

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

Ms. Pittman presented the media articles included in the packet. She also mentioned 
that a press release for the rate change went out last week and another one for the 
Winoa pump station will go out when the property is transferred to the BRWA. Ms. 
Pittman also updated the board on the partnership with the County Fair. Mr. Key added 
that the Winoa agreement was signed on Monday.  

8. Projects Report: Presented by Rhonda English 

Ms. English added the Winoa Lift Station to the CIP list; the list will be updated next 
month to reflect the new fiscal year CIP projects for the year. The fiscal year 2025 CIP 
report will also be finalized and posted in the next month, with a link to be provided in the 
next board packet.  

Ms. English gave a presentation about the Ivy Creek Sewer Interceptor project including 
issues encountered during construction and the upcoming change orders and their 
costs.  

9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 

Mr. Key reported on the annual conference for the American Waterworks Association. 
He also made a presentation about the data management dashboard system project that 
is underway. 
 
Mr. Key asked the board if they would like to cancel the July board meeting due to no 
new business needing to be discussed. The board agreed unless something urgent 
comes up. 



 
10. Other Business not covered on the above agenda 

No other business was discussed.  
11. Motion to Adjourn: 

There being no further business to discuss, Moldenhauer made a motion to adjourn and 
Barger seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:    6   Aye,    0   Nay,    0   Abstain. The motion carried. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:04 pm. 

Prepared by Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 
Approved: ________________ 2024 



FINANCIAL 
REPORT 



OPERATIONS 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors  
From: Anthony Browning, Asset Management Specialist  
CC: Brian Key, Executive Director, Rhonda English, Deputy Director,  
             Thomas Cherro, Director of Operations 
Date: August 9, 2024 
Re: July 2024 OpenGov Tasks Report  

Completed Tasks Summary 

Below is a map showing the distribution of the OpenGov tasks worked on across our Service Areas 
during the month of July.  

 

 

 
Figure 1:  Map Showing Distribution of July Tasks 



Page 2 of 4 

Labor Hours Invested by General Service Area 
 
Below is a chart containing the percentage of labor hours logged by General Service Area. The “General 
Service Area” groupings of the actual Service Areas are described below. 
 
The non-specific service area noted as “Other” led the way in July with our Engineering Development projects, 
equipment maintenance and other tasks at our office complex.  
 
General Service Areas: 

• Central:  Central Water and Sewer, including Treatment, Distribution, and Collection systems  
• Forest:  Forest Water, Forest Sewer, Cedar Rock Sewer 
• Lakes:  Well Systems, SML Treatment and Water Distribution, SMLWTF, Moneta Sewer 

Treatment and Collection, Mariner’s Landing Water and Sewer 
• Montvale:  Montvale Sewer Treatment and Collection 
• Paradise Point:  Paradise Point Water Treatment Facility 
• Stewartsville:  Stewartsville Water 
• Other:  Labor not assigned to a particular service area such as meetings, Engineering 

Development, vehicle maintenance and BRWA Offices 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 

 
Labor Hours by Task Type 
 
Just under 95% of the total labor hours logged in July are represented in the chart below of the top ten types of 
tasks performed. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 

 
Labor Hours in “Other” Service Area 
 
Labor hours not assigned to a particular service area such as meetings, Engineering Administration, Vehicle 
Maintenance and BRWA Offices.  This chart is a breakdown of the hours that was defined in the Other service 
area for July 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ADMINISTRATION 
REPORT 



https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-approves-new-

rate/article_dbddc576-299a-11ef-85b9-535583a2a4f5.html

Bedford Regional Water Authority approves new rate

Submitted

Jun 13, 2024

Submitted

At the May 21  board meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA), the board of

directors approved the rates for �scal year 2024-2025.  These rates went into e�ect on June 1,

2024, and will be utilized for all billing statements after June 30, 2024. 

A public hearing was held during the meeting to allow the public to comment or ask questions

about the rates. The rates were previously advertised in April and May along with them being

posted on the Authority’s website. One customer attended the meeting and spoke against the

rate changes. After the public hearing closed the board approved the rates in a 4-2 vote.

st

7/8/24, 1:48 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority approves new rate | Local News | smithmountaineagle.com

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-approves-new-rate/article_dbddc576-299a-11ef-85b9-535583a2a4f5.html 1/3



The rate change included a $2 increase for the residential water base rate and a $2 increase for

the residential sewer base rate. For residential customers who have water service only or

sewer service only, their bill will increase by $2 a month. For those who have both water and

sewer service, their bill will increase by $4 each month. For larger meter sizes, typically,

commercial and industrial users will have a base rate increase determined by the size of their

meter. These increases along with more information about rates, can be found

at https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/pricing/.  

“The conversations that the board, Finance Committee, and sta� have had surrounding the

budget and rate change have been very analytical, thoughtful, and challenging. Balancing the

needs of the community with the Authority’s ability to continue to provide service with as few

interruptions as possible, is always a �ne balance to achieve. We believe that instating rate

changes this year will allow us to continue to improve our service with as little impact as

possible to our customers,” said Rhonda English, Deputy Director for the BRWA. 

The Authority o�ers �nancial support to those in need through partnering organizations. For

more information, visit https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-with-bills/ or call Customer

Service at 540-586-7679. These organizations include the Agape Center, Bedford Christian

Ministries, Interfaith Outreach Action Group, Lake Christian Ministries, Lynchburg Community

Action Group, and the Salvation Army.  

The Authority’s goal in establishing rate structures is to continue providing quality service to its

customer base. This includes system upgrades to minimize the number of line breaks and

service disruptions due to aging water and sewer lines.

About the Bedford Regional Water Authority: 

7/8/24, 1:48 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority approves new rate | Local News | smithmountaineagle.com

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-approves-new-rate/article_dbddc576-299a-11ef-85b9-535583a2a4f5.html 2/3

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C-VU8cCaMZrOVBYvLo9kPp_CaQOij2eJ4y4G-yJQQFBABINWJkxZgye6ojeyk-BGgAerribsDyAED4AIAqAMByAMIqgTWA0_QbiqjXsCFzYQYFxudprimQHd8VyrIJn-BGTiVKQ7yjFPraR9a04t8Ek_Ysb1iuxi6e7h65lZUczZfuLhATRWeFBArCqHYs0T55EToCBODahdJmxQG2INS83o-JXkpp8kubIxjsE63qum1o-_31-H7NWCd7AUuxXstzetBdaA1wveZ3LPTYKWop98bV4rZD8Fy-7qZ_UOEJGhBkUN-5NlzeIZUwgf9Zh3MU9xNwJjvUlqZ_dIlcBhpLB6S7_ZlXkanxsUWmFDMypHV5yOwqE1eyieTinyJOFsFx2-0po-tuIMoUPKqc3q6FQL6Nw76jb_5XNvmSoqdwPBB7wkQzOxPaQYvrd26TpL7CBh9J3GnH8l8W_EgYH4UsdfalYhIgB1pJqh-dkyT6tIsQs6rCBGeUSCR3bu6AOyjq34y6tgaa095dkR2lC_IdhoOHSQ-b1SSs1Y26hjapwffAYCdaW1I3rQuSsGtc1sOXRvGDPMAQ4XEHHOmeXWpn8mWNEVBa1i8BMANGe63b7Us5xXIPRNOlQP_uJ5w4p0sz-S24l1NdLRl42ColG-4zWkvilFMmgDNLcfZrj8tz3pLwxiy-0BNIl4TUYu3pNyr9K5iJMiyxEo-fy7cwAS_k52vgQTgBAGIBZT1ofc0kAYBoAYDgAf-k_ZEiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIJwgAEAIYHTIBADoOn9CAgICABIDAgICAoChIvf3BOliIto2sgJiHA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODg3NjE2NzY2Mzg0MTMwNrEJcQCzvsQs2HWACgOYCwHICwHaDBEKCxDwuIztg4bWy5gBEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCMX3jayAmIcDFYvlKAUdJ7gGCNgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAboXAjgBshgJEgK7TxgDIgEA0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwnK60BhA9EiwAmpHZww3j9HdZ0p-JpPIdgRrBr2V6XtW16g3dR_NAlHb5Iz1Pl2A45gYOFBoC-HcQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDaQooLlt43UkPFkznyfzEtj1WKnepnrDv_lMSoTx_ov4vCFWE9uKlDJyfrlxt2ryyuKsp8XsxLLqOiE9d-K_GViBgB&sig=AOD64_2ptXi2A9vm-eA15MTz3nZz5y74nw&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/Product.aspx%3Fp%3D6378%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DBeads%2520-%2520DT_Unknown%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D0%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D137806432703%26cq_plac%3Dwww.smithmountaineagle.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjwnK60BhA9EiwAmpHZww3j9HdZ0p-JpPIdgRrBr2V6XtW16g3dR_NAlHb5Iz1Pl2A45gYOFBoC-HcQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C-VU8cCaMZrOVBYvLo9kPp_CaQOij2eJ4y4G-yJQQFBABINWJkxZgye6ojeyk-BGgAerribsDyAED4AIAqAMByAMIqgTWA0_QbiqjXsCFzYQYFxudprimQHd8VyrIJn-BGTiVKQ7yjFPraR9a04t8Ek_Ysb1iuxi6e7h65lZUczZfuLhATRWeFBArCqHYs0T55EToCBODahdJmxQG2INS83o-JXkpp8kubIxjsE63qum1o-_31-H7NWCd7AUuxXstzetBdaA1wveZ3LPTYKWop98bV4rZD8Fy-7qZ_UOEJGhBkUN-5NlzeIZUwgf9Zh3MU9xNwJjvUlqZ_dIlcBhpLB6S7_ZlXkanxsUWmFDMypHV5yOwqE1eyieTinyJOFsFx2-0po-tuIMoUPKqc3q6FQL6Nw76jb_5XNvmSoqdwPBB7wkQzOxPaQYvrd26TpL7CBh9J3GnH8l8W_EgYH4UsdfalYhIgB1pJqh-dkyT6tIsQs6rCBGeUSCR3bu6AOyjq34y6tgaa095dkR2lC_IdhoOHSQ-b1SSs1Y26hjapwffAYCdaW1I3rQuSsGtc1sOXRvGDPMAQ4XEHHOmeXWpn8mWNEVBa1i8BMANGe63b7Us5xXIPRNOlQP_uJ5w4p0sz-S24l1NdLRl42ColG-4zWkvilFMmgDNLcfZrj8tz3pLwxiy-0BNIl4TUYu3pNyr9K5iJMiyxEo-fy7cwAS_k52vgQTgBAGIBZT1ofc0kAYBoAYDgAf-k_ZEiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIJwgAEAIYHTIBADoOn9CAgICABIDAgICAoChIvf3BOliIto2sgJiHA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODg3NjE2NzY2Mzg0MTMwNrEJcQCzvsQs2HWACgOYCwHICwHaDBEKCxDwuIztg4bWy5gBEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCMX3jayAmIcDFYvlKAUdJ7gGCNgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAboXAjgBshgJEgK7TxgDIgEA0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwnK60BhA9EiwAmpHZww3j9HdZ0p-JpPIdgRrBr2V6XtW16g3dR_NAlHb5Iz1Pl2A45gYOFBoC-HcQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDaQooLlt43UkPFkznyfzEtj1WKnepnrDv_lMSoTx_ov4vCFWE9uKlDJyfrlxt2ryyuKsp8XsxLLqOiE9d-K_GViBgB&sig=AOD64_2ptXi2A9vm-eA15MTz3nZz5y74nw&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/Product.aspx%3Fp%3D6378%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DBeads%2520-%2520DT_Unknown%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D0%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D137806432703%26cq_plac%3Dwww.smithmountaineagle.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjwnK60BhA9EiwAmpHZww3j9HdZ0p-JpPIdgRrBr2V6XtW16g3dR_NAlHb5Iz1Pl2A45gYOFBoC-HcQAvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AcuE4N4GrKvbTnjzZjHdqlnXXofNGJUB7f5CgAzgrHdB-Br9s37qkbl1vMkuYMdcliJe3gziFnRx5DeiN1uBaWGDidgOpaEQGp86DRjFpHpWiXrG2YyH0l9LgL7sTDVUhi0_3nenxo4mKXgy2yKvdb83F_uHAXC44dNTB6aIFXWIjSFU3Hv9Y1AOsKiY2jqZMFBoNPM2Cp202j5g0YfcAB2iEDxr-lGuZmE9SOcWat0CpME59SfSxWc4oXfZx8TOfPSo6ff_N6SVnZeFYmtfGnpIz5IfWBxFqpzuUZnHU_fjQLpPC2N3hQjzemH5xR3p0eX1f0kkwANlYlZtIJR6fGbAkyPjl0ieBkY1ATGZZYrrqbY6m3ox-i63T2znxhCeySwMVTvCZb2PIfOBAUCyzmy0Tg_lwhdCBP1uqX9A481il680mLWY0Pqyj7XMo24Z8fvB2XHhwC328eYlqb2LH21pVxlwuXTmWkhqMk1r4YRJjXI0smeyL3xkEUmtrIp6RgahdGh8IfFTob9mZYJfjZu4CT9c7nwy8kgYiTdctKYOnFatZcQph0M-M0xbxO5sUUDtHLCW6ZChFBB_OaNmMClxTxHqF4ORpW1QxAnIkjPgVudOW8yQpI_UNZc5yQ2spf5e5F8aqrNGEg8ie5-4gN0eM13f0wIn3hnCCQ95D34uBVPhl_3A2xHxDvcOEEc_FvYWjx3NMBbB6Pvic37mw0uzEzmdgO0O9c9kccfMwbZfXWdJqBP4EspWc9I-yLoxSfRsfWVTw8FlH2mATIo4OwJsptukW75MT8rclDe96WlBsp8GVBGz6kp0HtInVs8SqQra3Vr5Z881D2-gjAqIUSj7I05xCt8qa6iTubMqGJ3xYMbjLJqBtkQ7Yb5AjCMTo9pDjmNMxI3DbjN8lAID3sw8Fmu2ho6e6BySPvM7p6vKNMvX9a6z2V4K4Je_iAmPJpenoMcOD6ToNsloYEly-GiTIAtnwDoUsIXEqxblGiod0SqXB7HFTE3yyUbRi2UlbPa_5VWsxo3zV_Z06LFzY51Z42g7Rpob6JL4GY5DpZGvI8-czWT0x-rkNg8BVS_dEJJvbS8-cqXyg2eYnmOGFS2_7zEuCYQL1F90Qb3qBK-FZiYwHw-rlixfe0K3u_bcElG3mH7wG200btowF4b3idyNuJCKbOZxj-jvomcBqUOxcJA1wI8dUQmXjOYifJTWw6fm3Lr19QpeQKdHl7zwVN0K0Aa0m0uaXh44sZUZ2IFr63jVh7g_asJRPzzXTI0uqB4X2M_8Dgvm0T1hrEuSdpIJwvXtKLFiM7YwQnz_p_KKeoIuSY77wtSxW1L1uQ5E_7_8GUjEDOrhi4sZX_mU63UcM67oBxKzyljktv01cTdHXtRGHRQ3gVp9tJ2zCsbRRNYgGv9aNHR0HlobRR_vm7o1fzc2E-UUyy_Cu8XtdKxR4Y78QG8bXiz1Iq_P0u_E_uWJS7oF_aQKDB9eSNo5Hyq73YYuiNwjVx-vPaRQIKDeXEoqLtvwbh1uuKF3GdQutmLxQ-WheftONT1c2GyIZGX8siDslZLEbD_U1tdJn_eyfspQIMWOoWhLVus-IUCe454HTw_wHRUlvJ3JifB4bSXwHXCHeEvu6PmlyyK6XUEn_I9RXIRrSxqBeWbax02HLm9MbKM-0aAh4jj0mBZfsS9LUM3afRMslifUfQdDFCpm8CPepbNpAfE1DKrEqAb6_LUoG19GtCatgEDZoHFzFTFpn-NkVx29SNheOtaqEypg5XMO0CioVYQJk11KBmUK0h6VMAApq7DQs7VdH4UcQUhyb4vf8RxF-Yyhw563aAQVBkxoIYmeozKvP1OPAHrHG51qLXFznQhbqeRQqsxvpmORaoj8B8HYBa-nhsuhyhezcXAy3ZNYRJJAc9PzraujtaJN9C0shyOIVNEwu-FNK8u_6B9C6CGwcOFP2YN_qvjAaJ9QoxW4PAPfx5XEzhSOY6GRE3OicpxGrkwKZbjFmc7uTYG4QjE_7Rw_Ysk92m1V85qOtClGMjZq4s9mc5xDu6y-nP1NciQKkoqslA8CR9EBF0ZobYVdY7KthD2S7wwbCgFin1Eu1Kvoop-ChIArFybWe1lOYz91PD0YjuRBMSKk-YsY_cOVhjSS87txwh9BxunaeYT6f66zItNfC_-DTf6maN5pOsuAPyq_QpSCky9VxaYgr1bkjAVLuf9isFMJMFACRXRHnAwttxGKRsmYqSj_ZkxZ2ET3--USZekXJcJaZrGQ3_RLlRUGp6xeeo9piMykar5ce_Q9g2jcRFnsi7pw0lt2Xf6Y7kjX5-zoZRUSEnrhcTT47fuUUIzkMa4TVC8lB7Q3ildg4Ac3sDhiQbzZ47PndiV-7rC7u60UG--r-dERkfBrfJ3TzBUunjFBPj7ICed0UZHa9N-EbhzxdjAk87ts42M&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AcuE4N4GrKvbTnjzZjHdqlnXXofNGJUB7f5CgAzgrHdB-Br9s37qkbl1vMkuYMdcliJe3gziFnRx5DeiN1uBaWGDidgOpaEQGp86DRjFpHpWiXrG2YyH0l9LgL7sTDVUhi0_3nenxo4mKXgy2yKvdb83F_uHAXC44dNTB6aIFXWIjSFU3Hv9Y1AOsKiY2jqZMFBoNPM2Cp202j5g0YfcAB2iEDxr-lGuZmE9SOcWat0CpME59SfSxWc4oXfZx8TOfPSo6ff_N6SVnZeFYmtfGnpIz5IfWBxFqpzuUZnHU_fjQLpPC2N3hQjzemH5xR3p0eX1f0kkwANlYlZtIJR6fGbAkyPjl0ieBkY1ATGZZYrrqbY6m3ox-i63T2znxhCeySwMVTvCZb2PIfOBAUCyzmy0Tg_lwhdCBP1uqX9A481il680mLWY0Pqyj7XMo24Z8fvB2XHhwC328eYlqb2LH21pVxlwuXTmWkhqMk1r4YRJjXI0smeyL3xkEUmtrIp6RgahdGh8IfFTob9mZYJfjZu4CT9c7nwy8kgYiTdctKYOnFatZcQph0M-M0xbxO5sUUDtHLCW6ZChFBB_OaNmMClxTxHqF4ORpW1QxAnIkjPgVudOW8yQpI_UNZc5yQ2spf5e5F8aqrNGEg8ie5-4gN0eM13f0wIn3hnCCQ95D34uBVPhl_3A2xHxDvcOEEc_FvYWjx3NMBbB6Pvic37mw0uzEzmdgO0O9c9kccfMwbZfXWdJqBP4EspWc9I-yLoxSfRsfWVTw8FlH2mATIo4OwJsptukW75MT8rclDe96WlBsp8GVBGz6kp0HtInVs8SqQra3Vr5Z881D2-gjAqIUSj7I05xCt8qa6iTubMqGJ3xYMbjLJqBtkQ7Yb5AjCMTo9pDjmNMxI3DbjN8lAID3sw8Fmu2ho6e6BySPvM7p6vKNMvX9a6z2V4K4Je_iAmPJpenoMcOD6ToNsloYEly-GiTIAtnwDoUsIXEqxblGiod0SqXB7HFTE3yyUbRi2UlbPa_5VWsxo3zV_Z06LFzY51Z42g7Rpob6JL4GY5DpZGvI8-czWT0x-rkNg8BVS_dEJJvbS8-cqXyg2eYnmOGFS2_7zEuCYQL1F90Qb3qBK-FZiYwHw-rlixfe0K3u_bcElG3mH7wG200btowF4b3idyNuJCKbOZxj-jvomcBqUOxcJA1wI8dUQmXjOYifJTWw6fm3Lr19QpeQKdHl7zwVN0K0Aa0m0uaXh44sZUZ2IFr63jVh7g_asJRPzzXTI0uqB4X2M_8Dgvm0T1hrEuSdpIJwvXtKLFiM7YwQnz_p_KKeoIuSY77wtSxW1L1uQ5E_7_8GUjEDOrhi4sZX_mU63UcM67oBxKzyljktv01cTdHXtRGHRQ3gVp9tJ2zCsbRRNYgGv9aNHR0HlobRR_vm7o1fzc2E-UUyy_Cu8XtdKxR4Y78QG8bXiz1Iq_P0u_E_uWJS7oF_aQKDB9eSNo5Hyq73YYuiNwjVx-vPaRQIKDeXEoqLtvwbh1uuKF3GdQutmLxQ-WheftONT1c2GyIZGX8siDslZLEbD_U1tdJn_eyfspQIMWOoWhLVus-IUCe454HTw_wHRUlvJ3JifB4bSXwHXCHeEvu6PmlyyK6XUEn_I9RXIRrSxqBeWbax02HLm9MbKM-0aAh4jj0mBZfsS9LUM3afRMslifUfQdDFCpm8CPepbNpAfE1DKrEqAb6_LUoG19GtCatgEDZoHFzFTFpn-NkVx29SNheOtaqEypg5XMO0CioVYQJk11KBmUK0h6VMAApq7DQs7VdH4UcQUhyb4vf8RxF-Yyhw563aAQVBkxoIYmeozKvP1OPAHrHG51qLXFznQhbqeRQqsxvpmORaoj8B8HYBa-nhsuhyhezcXAy3ZNYRJJAc9PzraujtaJN9C0shyOIVNEwu-FNK8u_6B9C6CGwcOFP2YN_qvjAaJ9QoxW4PAPfx5XEzhSOY6GRE3OicpxGrkwKZbjFmc7uTYG4QjE_7Rw_Ysk92m1V85qOtClGMjZq4s9mc5xDu6y-nP1NciQKkoqslA8CR9EBF0ZobYVdY7KthD2S7wwbCgFin1Eu1Kvoop-ChIArFybWe1lOYz91PD0YjuRBMSKk-YsY_cOVhjSS87txwh9BxunaeYT6f66zItNfC_-DTf6maN5pOsuAPyq_QpSCky9VxaYgr1bkjAVLuf9isFMJMFACRXRHnAwttxGKRsmYqSj_ZkxZ2ET3--USZekXJcJaZrGQ3_RLlRUGp6xeeo9piMykar5ce_Q9g2jcRFnsi7pw0lt2Xf6Y7kjX5-zoZRUSEnrhcTT47fuUUIzkMa4TVC8lB7Q3ildg4Ac3sDhiQbzZ47PndiV-7rC7u60UG--r-dERkfBrfJ3TzBUunjFBPj7ICed0UZHa9N-EbhzxdjAk87ts42M&opi=122715837
https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/pricing/
https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-with-bills/


The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) provides water and wastewater services to the

residents and businesses in Bedford County and the Town of Bedford; additionally, the BRWA

partners with the Western Virginia Water Authority to serve customers surrounding Smith

Mountain Lake in both Bedford and Franklin County. Visit www.brwa.com for further

information. 

7/8/24, 1:48 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority approves new rate | Local News | smithmountaineagle.com

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-approves-new-rate/article_dbddc576-299a-11ef-85b9-535583a2a4f5.html 3/3

http://www.brwa.com/


https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-water-authority-approves-water-sewer-rate-increase/article_1dc59a7a-298e-11ef-b023-
670c58466dac.html

TOP STORY

BEDFORD

Bedford water authority approves water, sewer rate increase

Justin Faulconer
Jun 14, 2024

The Bedford Regional Water Authority recently approved water and sewer rate changes that

will be in effect on all billing statements after June 30.

The rates were approved in a 4-2 vote during the board’s May 21 meeting and include a $2

increase for the residential water base rate and a $2 increase for the residential sewer base rate.

For residential customers who have water service only or sewer service only, their bill will

increase by $2 a month. For those with water and sewer, the bill will increase by $4 each

month. For larger meter sizes, typically commercial and industrial users, the increase will be

determined by the size of their meter. These increases along with more information about rates

can be found at https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/pricing/.

7/8/24, 1:43 PM Bedford water authority approves water, sewer rate increase

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/article_1dc59a7a-298e-11ef-b023-670c58466dac.html 1/2

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Justin%20Faulconer
https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/pricing/
brianK
Rectangle



1

2

3

4

Rhonda English, deputy director for the BRWA, in a news release said conversations the board,

finance committee and staff have had surrounding the fiscal year 2024-25 budget and rate

change were very analytical, thoughtful and challenging.

Lynchburg city staff, contractors confident in plan to build amphitheater on
floodplain

Letters to the editor

'The shop felt like home': Doug Main retires from Bikes Unlimited after nearly five
decades

E.C. Glass' Sorenson named Class 4 boys lacrosse player of the year

“Balancing the needs of the community with the Authority’s ability to continue to provide

service with as few interruptions as possible, is always a fine balance to achieve,” English said in

the release. “We believe that instating rate changes this year will allow us to continue to

improve our service with as little impact as possible to our customers.”

The authority offers financial support to those in need through partnering organizations. For

more information, visit https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-with-bills/ or call

Customer Service at (540) 586-7679. These organizations include the Agape Center, Bedford

Christian Ministries, Interfaith Outreach Action Group, Lake Christian Ministries, Lynchburg

Community Action Group and the Salvation Army.

The authority’s goal in establishing rate structures is to continue providing quality service to its

customer base, including system upgrades to minimize the number of line breaks and service

disruptions due to aging water and sewer lines, according to the release.

BRWA provides water and wastewater services to the residents and businesses in Bedford

County and the Town of Bedford, and partners with the Western Virginia Water Authority to

serve customers surrounding Smith Mountain Lake in Bedford and Franklin counties.

People are also reading…

7/8/24, 1:43 PM Bedford water authority approves water, sewer rate increase

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/article_1dc59a7a-298e-11ef-b023-670c58466dac.html 2/2

Justin Faulconer

(434) 473-2607

jfaulconer@newsadvance.com

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/lynchburg-city-staff-contractors-confident-in-plan-to-build-amphitheater-on-floodplain/article_ef9857d2-3973-11ef-8078-b3e412a2ff40.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/community/nelson-county-times/opinion/letters-to-the-editor/article_ad7676ee-3659-11ef-bfbe-bb3ba0975c56.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/the-shop-felt-like-home-doug-main-retires-from-bikes-unlimited-after-nearly-five-decades/article_aa9f6c6c-34cb-11ef-a731-0701d64306ab.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/sports/high-school/e-c-glass-sorenson-named-class-4-boys-lacrosse-player-of-the-year/article_a8b7d560-3b06-11ef-8f78-d71c51c0a3be.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-with-bills/
brianK
Rectangle



https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-council-oks-fiscal-year-25-budget-electric-tariff-
increase/article_ca108360-29d1-11ef-b9bd-e3443d623be2.html

ALERT  TOP STORY

Bedford council OKs fiscal year '25 budget, electric tari� increase

Justin Faulconer
Jun 15, 2024

BEDFORD — Bedford Town Council on Tuesday unanimously approved a fiscal year

2025 budget of $37.4 million that gives town employees a 2% pay raise.

The budget’s general fund is $11.1 million, the electric department spending is at $24

million while solid waste operations, a public safety training center and capital

projects make up the remaining spending along with a restricted fund and revolving

loan fund.

7/8/24, 1:40 PM Bedford council OKs fiscal year '25 budget

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-council-oks-fiscal-year-25-budget-electric-tariff-increase/article_ca108360-29d1-11ef-b9bd-e3443d623be… 1/4

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Justin%20Faulconer
brianK
Rectangle



1

2

3

4

“We do have challenges; there are more needs than money everywhere you go,”

Bedford Mayor Tim Black said of the new budget. “It’s going to continue to provide a

level of services that our citizens expect.”

The town is planning for the future loss of $750,000 per year in the 2028-29 budget

from the voluntary settlement agreement when Bedford reverted from a city to a town

in 2013.

The 2% pay raise costs just more than $169,000 and market adjustments in pay

primarily for the police and electric departments is planned to bring those positions

in line or closer to other localities, Anne Cantrell, the town’s finance director, has

said.

Special meeting called to address city attorney email

E.C. Glass' Sorenson named Class 4 boys lacrosse player of the year

Lynchburg City School Board could implement new cellphone policy

Lynchburg city staff, contractors confident in plan to build amphitheater on
floodplain

The town’s pay classification plan for employees also includes adjustments to expand

the range in the interest of being competitive with other localities in pay, Cantrell

said.

A new building official position is included, and an assistant public works director

post is cut, which keeps the total of full-time employees at 98. Two part-time

firefighter positions were added while a few other positions were cut, which brings

the total of part-time employees from 13 to 12.

Also during Tuesday’s meeting, council voted to adopt an ordinance to amend the

town’s electric tariff to include a $5 increase per month for customers effective Jan. 1.

People are also reading…

7/8/24, 1:40 PM Bedford council OKs fiscal year '25 budget

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-council-oks-fiscal-year-25-budget-electric-tariff-increase/article_ca108360-29d1-11ef-b9bd-e3443d623be… 2/4

https://newsadvance.com/news/special-meeting-called-to-address-city-attorney-email/article_1c1e1506-37e1-11ef-9e2f-b30f1f23ef15.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/sports/high-school/e-c-glass-sorenson-named-class-4-boys-lacrosse-player-of-the-year/article_a8b7d560-3b06-11ef-8f78-d71c51c0a3be.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/lynchburg-city-school-board-could-implement-new-cellphone-policy/article_06a1a3ae-397c-11ef-8bfe-cf76f5dfdacd.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/lynchburg-city-staff-contractors-confident-in-plan-to-build-amphitheater-on-floodplain/article_ef9857d2-3973-11ef-8078-b3e412a2ff40.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
brianK
Rectangle



Black said the town is facing many pressures as an electric utility provider.

“A lot of those are infrastructure driven,” Black said. “We have a good bit of capital

needs. Growth is a factor. As we attract new businesses and fund some of those

capital needs, I certainly recognize that we’ve got some challenges on the capital side

and expense side.”

Black said council has to take a hard look at the revenue side of electric department

operations and has talked at length about conducting a rate study.

“It will help us going forward,” Black said of a rate study. “We’ve got to be careful of

our spending, it’s got to match our revenues.”

He said delaying the tariff increase until January will allow time for the rate study to

guide council’s decisions.

“This rate study may come back and say, ‘you’re not doing enough,’” Black said. “It’s

been eight years since we’ve done this, it’s been eight years since we changed any

rates on our electric tariff. We need to hear that before we go too far down the road.

I’d like to see us set this up for the long term.”

Black said businesses have approached the town about their future plans and

unexpected costs in the electric department’s infrastructure are expected.

“We’ve got to be very frugal and be cognizant of that fact and meeting critical needs,”

Black said of the need to plan for those costs. “I don’t want to kick the can down the

road …. Until we get that growth we’ve got to manage.”

Nancy Leighton, a town resident, opposed the tariff increase at a public hearing

Tuesday. She said the “pretty steep increase” coupled with Bedford Regional Water

Authority rate increases of $2 per month for water and sewer means the average

resident will pay $9 per month in added expenses. It will also be costly for those on

fixed incomes using more electricity in sweltering summer temperatures, she said.

7/8/24, 1:40 PM Bedford council OKs fiscal year '25 budget

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-council-oks-fiscal-year-25-budget-electric-tariff-increase/article_ca108360-29d1-11ef-b9bd-e3443d623be… 3/4

mpittman
Polygon

brianK
Rectangle



“This could not come at a worse time,” Leighton said. “The rate increase poses not

just an economic burden on all of us, but it has potentially life-threatening impact to

our older, sicker and poorer residents. Imagine not being able to run air conditioning

or fans with temperatures in the 90s. Again, the timing of this increase stinks.”

Councilor Darryl Updike said according to a study on electric rates, the town is 39%

cheaper than Southside Electric Cooperative and 26% cheaper than Appalachian

Power Company.

“We don’t want to do any undue hardship, but we still have to have growth and move

forward as well,” Updike said.

Black said the town’s electric system is largely rural and goes up to the Big Island

area.

“I certainly want to keep the rates as low as possible for our citizens. I get it,” Black

said. “There are a lot of people on fixed incomes in this community and I hate to add

any more pressure to anybody, but the No. 1 goal is we have to provide you reliable

electricity. You’ve got to be able to turn the lights on.”

Justin Faulconer, (434) 473-2607

jfaulconer@newsadvance.com

By Justin Faulconer
Editor/News Manager

7/8/24, 1:40 PM Bedford council OKs fiscal year '25 budget

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-council-oks-fiscal-year-25-budget-electric-tariff-increase/article_ca108360-29d1-11ef-b9bd-e3443d623be… 4/4

mailto:jfaulconer@newsadvance.com
https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Justin%20Faulconer
mpittman
Polygon



https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-board-approves-new-

rate-beginning-june-1/article_614c06ba-0fd6-551b-9934-dc3ef005c5db.html

Bedford Regional Water Authority Board approves new rate
beginning June 1

Jun 19, 2024

At the May 21st board meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA), the

board of directors approved the rates for �scal year 2024-2025. These rates went into

effect on June 1, 2024, and will be utilized for all billing statements after June 30, 2024.

A public hearing was held during the meeting to allow the public to comment or ask

questions about the rates. The rates were previously advertised in April and May along

with them being posted on the Authority’s website. One customer attended the meeting

and spoke against the rate changes. After the public hearing closed the board approved

the rates in a 4-2 vote.

The rate change included a $2 increase for the residential water base rate and a $2

increase for the residential sewer base rate. For residential customers who have water

service only or sewer service only, their bill will increase by $2 a month. For those who

have both water and sewer service, their bill will increase by $4 each month. For larger

7/8/24, 1:37 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority Board approves new rate beginning June 1 | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-board-approves-new-rate-beginning-june-1/article_614c06ba-0fd6-55… 1/2



meter sizes, typically, commercial and industrial users will have a base rate increase

determined by the size of their meter. These increases along with more information

about rates, can be found at https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/pricing/.

“The conversations that the board, Finance Committee, and staff have had surrounding

the budget and rate change have been very analytical, thoughtful, and challenging.

Balancing the needs of the community with the Authority’s ability to continue to provide

service with as few interruptions as possible, is always a �ne balance to achieve. We

believe that instating rate changes this year will allow us to continue to improve our

service with as little impact as possible to our customers,” said Rhonda English, Deputy

Director for the BRWA.

The Authority offers �nancial support to those in need through partnering

organizations. For more information, visit https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-

with-bills/ or call Customer Service at 540-586-7679. These organizations include the

Agape Center, Bedford Christian Ministries, Interfaith Outreach Action Group, Lake

Christian Ministries, Lynchburg Community Action Group, and the Salvation Army.

The Authority’s goal in establishing rate structures is to continue providing quality

service to its customer base. This includes system upgrades to minimize the number of

line breaks and service disruptions due to aging water and sewer lines.

7/8/24, 1:37 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority Board approves new rate beginning June 1 | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/bedford-regional-water-authority-board-approves-new-rate-beginning-june-1/article_614c06ba-0fd6-55… 2/2

https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/pricing/
https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-with-bills/
https://www.brwa.com/your-bill/help/help-with-bills/


https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/wvwa-provides-update-on-ongoing-and-future-projects-in-the-
county/article_a5b09836-2e6b-11ef-bd81-4bb1591dbe0f.html

WVWA provides update on ongoing and future projects in the
county

jdunovant
Jun 21, 2024

Western Virginia Water Authority Executive Director Michael McEvoy provided updates on ongoing and potential
projects for the Franklin County Board of Supervisors on Tuesday.
jdunovant

7/8/24, 1:52 PM WVWA provides update on projects in the county

https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/wvwa-provides-update-on-ongoing-and-future-projects-in-the-county/article_a5b09836-2e6b-11ef-bd81-4b… 1/4

https://thefranklinnewspost.com/users/profile/jdunovant


P

1

2

3

4

jdunovant

ublic water is expected to see significant expansion in areas of Franklin County

over the next 20 years according to an update provided by the Western Virginia

Water Authority to the Franklin County Board of Supervisors on Tuesday.

Michael McEvoy, executive director for the water authority, updated of all ongoing

and proposed projects in the county. The water authority currently operates public

water and sewer services in several locations around the county.

The Western Virginia Water Authority is in the process of assuming control of the

Ferrum Water and Sewage Authority. It provides water and sewer services to Ferrum

College and the surrounding community.

McEvoy said WVWA will be assuming control of the wastewater treatment plant in

Ferrum on Aug. 30. Letters will be sent out to current customers in July and August

informing them of the change, he said.

Man dies at Smith Mountain Lake; rescuers felt electrical shock in water

Supreme Court ruling in Jan. 6 case could help Western Virginia defendants

Ferrum College newspaper earns national awards

Court orders Unite the Right planners pay millions in damages

WVWA could eventually expand water service along Virginia 40 and connect with

Rocky Mount’s public water system, McEvoy said. Water lines could connect with

existing water systems in the Hillcrest, Alton Park and Ridgecrest communities along

Virginia 40.

Another project by the WVWA nearing completion is its expansion of public water

services in Union Hall. Work on a $3 million water tower, with costs split between

Franklin County and the WVWA, was recently completed. McEvoy said a small water

People are also reading…

7/8/24, 1:52 PM WVWA provides update on projects in the county

https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/wvwa-provides-update-on-ongoing-and-future-projects-in-the-county/article_a5b09836-2e6b-11ef-bd81-4b… 2/4

https://thefranklinnewspost.com/users/profile/jdunovant
https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/state-regional/man-dies-at-smith-mountain-lake-rescuers-felt-electrical-shock-in-water/article_8535fd3e-9ef1-505c-a037-8da2f80f4008.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/supreme-court-ruling-in-jan-6-case-could-help-western-virginia-defendants/article_1f9f31c4-3813-11ef-973f-5385400b1c94.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/education/ferrum-college-newspaper-earns-national-awards/article_bc8ff75a-33e2-11ef-a7bd-ff198340cfb2.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/state-regional/crime-courts/court-orders-unite-the-right-planners-pay-millions-in-damages/article_c0a0ec5c-3238-5937-ac0b-b417ba758c47.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
brianK
Rectangle



treatment facility located near the tower should be completed by early fall.

Once completed, McEvoy said water lines could be expanded east and west on

Virginia 40 toward Rocky Mount and Pittsylvania County. A line could also be

extended along Kemp Ford Road near the water tower and toward a water storage

system on Dillards Hill Road that is operated by the water authority.

“The long term plan here is to bring water from the north side of the lake around the

west side and hooks this up, but that is a multi-year project,” McEvoy said.

WVWA currently operates a public water and sewer system in the Westlake area with

water provided along Virginia 122 from the Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment

Facility in Moneta jointly owned by WVWA and the Bedford Regional Water

Authority. Water for the facility is drawn from nearby Smith Mountain Lake.

McEvoy said water lines could eventually be expanded from their current location

along Scruggs Road down Brooks Mill Road to Virginia 40 where they could connect

with the Union Hall water facility. There are no current plans for the expansion

though, he added.

Sewer services is currently undergoing expansion from the Westlake area along

Virginia 122 to the Franklin County line at Bridgewater Plaza in Moneta. McEvoy said

WVWA is in the process of acquiring a private system at Bridgewater Plaza with plans

to eventually expand the system as well as connect it with Westlake.

Another proposed expansion would be along Wirtz Road connecting water lines

currently operated by WVWA along U.S. 220 to water lines in Westlake. WVWA

operates both water and sewer services in the Summit View Business Park near Wirtz

Road.

Lines could also be expanded from Westlake along Hardy Road to Vinton where

WVWA currently has water lines. WVWA operates water and sewer services

throughout much of Roanoke City and Vinton.

7/8/24, 1:52 PM WVWA provides update on projects in the county

https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/wvwa-provides-update-on-ongoing-and-future-projects-in-the-county/article_a5b09836-2e6b-11ef-bd81-4b… 3/4

mpittman
Polygon

brianK
Rectangle



McEvoy added that these projects were currently only in the planning phase as a

potential future project.

Jason Dunovant (540) 981-3507

jason.dunovant@roanoke.com

By jdunovant

7/8/24, 1:52 PM WVWA provides update on projects in the county

https://thefranklinnewspost.com/news/local/wvwa-provides-update-on-ongoing-and-future-projects-in-the-county/article_a5b09836-2e6b-11ef-bd81-4b… 4/4

mailto:jason.dunovant@roanoke.com
https://thefranklinnewspost.com/users/profile/jdunovant


(Bedford Regional Water Authority)

Bedford Regional Water Authority recognizes importance of
wastewater professionals

by Sarah Irby

Wed, June 26th 2024 at 5:05 PM

TOPICS: BEDFORD REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY WASTEWATER PROFESSIONALS CLEAN WATER DRINKING W

NEWS WEATHER SPORTS LIVING IN THE HEART OF VIRGINIA

7/8/24, 2:00 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority recognizes importance of wastewater professionals

https://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-recognizes-importance-of-wastewater-professionals-june-2024 1/2

https://ads.yieldmo.com/v000/t_tkr/clk?p=rO0ABXNyACJjb20ueWllbGRtby5jb21tb24uRW5jcnlwdEVudmVsb3BlzCwpm2pbEEICAAFMAA1lbmNyeXB0ZWREYXRhdAAbTGphdmF4L2NyeXB0by9TZWFsZWRPYmplY3Q7eHBzcgAZamF2YXguY3J5cHRvLlNlYWxlZE9iamVjdD42PabDt1RwAgAEWwANZW5jb2RlZFBhcmFtc3QAAltCWwAQZW5jcnlwdGVkQ29udGVudHEAfgAETAAJcGFyYW1zQWxndAASTGphdmEvbGFuZy9TdHJpbmc7TAAHc2VhbEFsZ3EAfgAFeHBwdXIAAltCrPMX-AYIVOACAAB4cAAACFBbiFWfJlLEfZtQeQq6S7ukNLQllKeDlcCG-XMBCbRAlnM06DIJG1gqVfducKSWqtN148LCzWQF3KY1DBCIpsd5B4SjZevXxwRqbaj8FVy7aeWoGJ9iJjOiS8buBt2huQE3SlDQrAvAaxf5dl87G1GADacS34RwIjh7LonzD70kCSW1AGbo9UyA0AtOrrMPjAisEa8py2Gr2eYIz2JHYG1mY00OB7nDShyCz_bH2wxGLesO8yADOwJqyZfG8dBydoNuL3TA5lhbppJR8y0Q7nnMtgqVvOBRAE5zVF_xE_84B34mU6SRomruRDPX2p3TufyPv4hQlKxvvRb-yMcxg2kq2wrcbe3G7v75Cl_iiA3gI4Fl8nH0NhhKEZh2CEa68f0loB3s-87sDyj-uCdu1zP5iBB1OmJLr--SNJBf8YkvwJR5DRBYsW9ilajzzFKmM-7D54FlcApiZMUJ-H9pReB_3jc5UBtH2EqqikM945gZdjxWgdTQ4fOwTztNqhoI92eV-etpLob8H09xq3il5P_54Vw8DBkSmtcqtgE5VKAME5JU7AE7lIUaW0A-4xKp_0J_qHBRwocJyIOnm7-A9kfm_pCSjClcCTfAn2AQrGGcEpjWqrYqq8TPCopBbJc6Sa4xQhks_X7TNxQdlWB1JmmJM8i4bMqR3IujirxwyfG-hLxLPJ95kI6orhIz_bd9FBDtXxThMdkh424-NNlbaD_y-a0YrXG-JMK4quUnQJX2c3mvhBaAqseOWwPk8v9ZaBJR6-xJmi6wvnKJCVr0oiElg02DorPRWLyLxyhXa8jF02ddIgSIc3qqr93jGVZC4Nep5RGIJh8GwSG-fL6z5MqtWecHasC1pgCKgPoT1NBKKpXS5hZzznYAro4O2_AHJNWiNZNxJMTEbkjXSRlJvZ6pE3XZIcHvz0P45wnvs-32qNcalu4mkxhjUfKVaFia0qoib1pubRAFXrM4-4ynpxYzjk01yuCnrmHdMpOj5ZJhjD0n1hhEJlRPn7m34WyL4rwr-9O8NYuGKgNzbxSZd2-S9_6CCxePw_n7wFDfCo9wp5-HO1N_gkPBuej7dfcqC3yy8PNu-Gz164pgYnMjZFSKYrctup2jVuKl6ddqeVvle1puYBquGztL56aArEWWXOMtxJTb8SmZ4HA076ZHIm5CQXMsh4s8dA0b_ktT8b8FniVKJQ_rtxi-DSaYrzhff76ZT4QWyYMDMyJpUOsabtuKSOR4BdkSdDWRx3_EUwhLhclVgms7RGiok0LY1FkEwj9EBVhij-V6rFi29K90XRPEVJUr5SUrzVvUYfA-OIOk7mtu4rKGU1fY_OQX1_DkKdI41w9kUcNpqv5zYNoqDfJUUWZPGKnQgzBEKyvBOCsDNf6CkUpJDpNUlfNNBR8pOEZuaSMsZoIsah2Uqt_XvPSIKsPlgIPenpXiCu1m6HDx-7SgkO7LAXmgvivVV564-Qrf95OSYaLoZYmFQjMVaXqUyg_eieFDZULXqwlXHTCwvQgvV38KLEMIxkxOaT8R2UPpt1HVWSMH5EhhQ9ABCCwBzr9kRaFGAw7096K72EzmsbSlM4VSXEM9pmMEUa8DfxQy_warJDOLDyyJOTZru5pZMnzB7j87_nwFWgwfoDSJ44RZkfev_W1dEVgjWWhESI1jqxIzgr-6Rm4wgU6yd36rZJoeMS0-RaHgE0fdCA0fpYmFQjMVaXqUyg_eieFDZULXqwlXHTCwvR0GzzEmwXYH0mUO4_DgFPZwGQ5mo8CUDagQkiQYrC8vLFRIhjd6DG2tExQo8N1N6jis9INVM8foHEfVqQhoo4BLLJD5c8vNvMUorlAATCn-4n3jaeycXSfRiKRfldLPP0TczuBVTeTkQcTV9-X5YQWnuvX8fj5E5qko9IyKcEDhM3U5o1vmJTZwS6ZsZXQmz4DaDVVWp65zHcN50lKn1eq58Xfj1ltk5oSmGYcynRHWnAdX1ixBbPU07gIJXoVwGuHkWX5OQEI8kw1EYhMm_qfIGawSqg9McTYfI9wmvfnJXo1Wmmk8SvDnc4nXA8aCNxbGmnRIuZYf0wEAMlP7Fpfw3wGL-CjT-d7IOzziNP294JlbfLuX1H4xfk6_ZmX8O7Z3ciVQE3oZMqTDbR5Xh2LGsWSlecqO672opoN8jIYPV0j0pf-Is2xiOtRhLTF1dMNi4pqDYykc03FRh3E8XqjwTrFH4YiTclnvf6XMqxhuxKvzTmgSHn099nEZ-MuHunVFZPKb7aP4gy_AvqAJ4Jd0P0vpeoayZFxhVqJP_ExpOhdkY8QyHs_PuygrpTH_TCsPSmwbNrWfRozuU50d_lhDWizaLi_YmXiYU8gy4XwYZfZwi6t-BPSek6aBSqtshvEv7dTswcwo3mDWR5q9D0TztVkecR5P_OS20fQV8JxqoJY4sl_0iVdXuNdMbCZG64sGsy90Wedgjl94w6XTsh-6DpsJipL0WYz9Jr3kKPhALxUAt6V6CrSBjsXq3V71yLL80chhSyCjiSQ0yWVGPbaSgLhLldnyQ_WYeEEMBfFDi3ZJBDqHEphL-ZwklsBu15EBr_Hm9J7a9ZtAvajpbTc5LQcXmwWkFp-yJsEL-dfQ0eVEiBrtAMzHvnzngf1owDX1iCINhZz5uKHx6MdKm7R3tjtbVFd0AVZn2mhNn7xAPFz3khiwzBpjC6lXjVd19AqYmd5kzncWUdkt5h_zc82r1aJK6bp-oh9uuMzS33oF1NymGOLF6lzAd_bhrAEMgA_38Fgyj20VqWWiWQhxWz76CTOy0FJJ-Umo1qBZ4fsdzlZvAuY2lB7Ax2tx1rDpmvJmrwS2vemjcHQACEJsb3dmaXNo
https://thetradedesk.com/general/privacy-policy
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-recognizes-importance-of-wastewater-professionals-june-2024
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority%20recognizes%20importance%20of%20wastewater%20professionals%20&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwset.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fbedford-regional-water-authority-recognizes-importance-of-wastewater-professionals-june-2024
mailto:?subject=Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority%20recognizes%20importance%20of%20wastewater%20professionals%20&body=Here%20is%20a%20wset.com%20article%20that%20you%20might%20like%20%0A%0Ahttps://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-recognizes-importance-of-wastewater-professionals-june-2024
https://wset.com/topic/Bedford%20Regional%20Water%20Authority
https://wset.com/topic/Wastewater%20professionals
https://wset.com/topic/Clean%20water
https://wset.com/topic/Drinking%20Water%20and%20Wastewater%20Professionals%20Appreciation%20Day
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/weather
https://wset.com/sports
https://wset.com/lifestyle/living-in-the-heart-of-virginia
https://wset.com/game-center
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news


BEDFORD, Va. (WSET) — Sunday, June 30 is Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals

Appreciation Day, and the Bedford Regional Water Authority wants to honor those in our

BEDFORD, Va. (WSET) — Sunday, June 30 is Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals 
Appreciation Day, and the Bedford Regional Water Authority wants to honor those in our 
communities who ensure our water remains clean, safe and reliable.

"These unsung heroes work tirelessly behind the scenes, maintaining and upgrading critical 
infrastructure that millions of people depend on every day," BRWA wrote in a release.

These professionals do essential work, often in challenging conditions, in order to protect the 
environment and public health. It is their responsibility to treat and distribute clean drinking 
water and to manage wastewater systems, among other things.

SEE ALSO: Lynchburg sees rise in whooping cough cases among college-aged students: Health
Department

"We owe a tremendous debt of gratitude to the men and women who serve in the vital  elds of 

water and wastewater,” said Brian Key, executive director of the Bedford Regional Water 
Authority. “Their commitment to excellence and their expertise in these  elds ensure that we all
have access to clean water. Today, we celebrate their hard work, dedication and the profound 

impact they have on our communities.”

NEWS WEATHER SPORTS LIVING IN THE HEART OF VIRGINIA

7/8/24, 2:00 PM Bedford Regional Water Authority recognizes importance of wastewater professionals

https://wset.com/news/local/bedford-regional-water-authority-recognizes-importance-of-wastewater-professionals-june-2024 2/2

Bedford Regional Water Authority wants to encourage everyone to take a moment to appreciate the 
critical work of these men and women, whether it be through attending a community event, learning 
more about the workings of water systems or by saying a simple "Thank you."

https://www.brwa.com/
https://wset.com/news/local/lynchburg-sees-rise-in-whooping-cough-cases-among-college-aged-students-central-virginia-health-department-liberty-university-pertussis-infection-illness-sick-healthcare-provider-june-2024#
https://wset.com/news/local/lynchburg-sees-rise-in-whooping-cough-cases-among-college-aged-students-central-virginia-health-department-liberty-university-pertussis-infection-illness-sick-healthcare-provider-june-2024#
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N8232.1006845TABOOLA.COM/B29612347.391517836;dc_trk_aid=583072245;dc_trk_cid=153403226;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N8232.1006845TABOOLA.COM/B29612347.391517836;dc_trk_aid=583072245;dc_trk_cid=153403226;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N8232.1006845TABOOLA.COM/B29612347.391517836;dc_trk_aid=583072245;dc_trk_cid=153403226;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N8232.1006845TABOOLA.COM/B29612347.391517836;dc_trk_aid=583072245;dc_trk_cid=153403226;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCV3GUo34i_s5Lf5o4uMPPvRQ
https://wset.com/news/nation-world/biden-mistakenly-claims-hes-the-first-black-woman-to-serve-with-a-black-president-president-white-house-gaffe-new-york-times-barack-obama-kamala-harris-fouth-of-july-philadelphia-mental-fitness-debate-trump-november-election
https://wset.com/news/nation-world/biden-mistakenly-claims-hes-the-first-black-woman-to-serve-with-a-black-president-president-white-house-gaffe-new-york-times-barack-obama-kamala-harris-fouth-of-july-philadelphia-mental-fitness-debate-trump-november-election
https://wset.com/news/nation-world/biden-mistakenly-claims-hes-the-first-black-woman-to-serve-with-a-black-president-president-white-house-gaffe-new-york-times-barack-obama-kamala-harris-fouth-of-july-philadelphia-mental-fitness-debate-trump-november-election
https://trk.pennypincher.com/c65e74a5-3044-4dab-b5fa-0a002350573b?ad_site_name=sinclair-wset&ad_site_id=1144819&title=Virginia%3A+Big+Changes+Near+Berryville+Leaves+Drivers+Fuming&platform=Desktop&cid=39991780&aid=3953295499&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbab460b23fcc3a74b5832d88d57b3a15.jpg&ad_click_id=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ&tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ
https://trk.pennypincher.com/c65e74a5-3044-4dab-b5fa-0a002350573b?ad_site_name=sinclair-wset&ad_site_id=1144819&title=Virginia%3A+Big+Changes+Near+Berryville+Leaves+Drivers+Fuming&platform=Desktop&cid=39991780&aid=3953295499&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbab460b23fcc3a74b5832d88d57b3a15.jpg&ad_click_id=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ&tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ
https://trk.pennypincher.com/c65e74a5-3044-4dab-b5fa-0a002350573b?ad_site_name=sinclair-wset&ad_site_id=1144819&title=Virginia%3A+Big+Changes+Near+Berryville+Leaves+Drivers+Fuming&platform=Desktop&cid=39991780&aid=3953295499&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbab460b23fcc3a74b5832d88d57b3a15.jpg&ad_click_id=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ&tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ
https://trk.pennypincher.com/c65e74a5-3044-4dab-b5fa-0a002350573b?ad_site_name=sinclair-wset&ad_site_id=1144819&title=Virginia%3A+Big+Changes+Near+Berryville+Leaves+Drivers+Fuming&platform=Desktop&cid=39991780&aid=3953295499&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbab460b23fcc3a74b5832d88d57b3a15.jpg&ad_click_id=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ&tblci=GiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ#tblciGiDAZj9Vb4fb56Yz59PaJtOAXwbDAmBy6BHk-vlCdvYs4SCy_E8o9_ypksimx8N0MPPvRQ
https://wset.com/news/local/tsa-officers-stop-roanoke-man-from-bringing-loaded-handgun-onto-flight-roanoke-blacksburg-regional-airport-transportation-security-administration-july-2024
https://wset.com/news/local/tsa-officers-stop-roanoke-man-from-bringing-loaded-handgun-onto-flight-roanoke-blacksburg-regional-airport-transportation-security-administration-july-2024
https://wset.com/news/local/tsa-officers-stop-roanoke-man-from-bringing-loaded-handgun-onto-flight-roanoke-blacksburg-regional-airport-transportation-security-administration-july-2024
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/
https://wset.com/weather
https://wset.com/sports
https://wset.com/lifestyle/living-in-the-heart-of-virginia
https://wset.com/game-center
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
https://wset.com/chimein
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
https://wset.com/lawmakers
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
https://www.facebook.com/abc13news
brianK
Rectangle



https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/features/celebrating-drinking-water-and-wastewater-professionals-appreciation-

day/article_edca25fd-8189-5fd9-8d47-e5964c3366c5.html

Celebrating Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day

Jul 3, 2024

Sunday, June 30th, Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) joined communities nationwide in celebrating

Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day. This day is a special occasion dedicated to

honoring the dedicated individuals who ensure our water remains clean, safe, and reliable. These unsung heroes

work tirelessly behind the scenes, maintaining and upgrading critical infrastructure that millions of people

depend on every day.

Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day is more than just a day of recognition; it is a

moment to highlight the essential work these professionals do, often in challenging conditions, to protect public

health and the environment. From treating and distributing clean drinking water to managing wastewater

systems, their work is crucial in sustaining the quality of life for everyone.

Ad by 

Report this ad

Ad choices

“We owe a tremendous debt of gratitude to the men and women who serve in the vital �elds of water and

wastewater,” said Brian Key, Executive Director of the Bedford Regional Water Authority. “Their commitment to

excellence and their expertise in these �elds ensure that we all have access to clean water. Today, we celebrate

their hard work, dedication, and the profound impact they have on our communities.”

Bedford Regional Water Authority encourages everyone to take a moment today to appreciate the critical work of

these professionals. Whether it’s through a simple thank you, participating in community events, or learning more

about the water systems that serve us, every gesture counts in showing our support and appreciation.

7/25/24, 11:46 AM Celebrating Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day | Features | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/features/celebrating-drinking-water-and-wastewater-professionals-appreciation-day/article_edca25fd-8189-5f… 1/1

https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=oDLSSSkB21xcyJPo_xrP8asuy82fLTjTuFMtI7KhrJx9s1Ddps-IUi3WonJuZHcutKZvblY084xEMOtuqJx8hNc4bOYpmaUsBJHRrKDEccoO1HeMNBG4CmE_v13yUh3V5vtb5lNpnvRMf1Fg4WjQwGlZ0G1J1ks_7dvdr6o-bL7NLWeQ_1tYHwU60G49-Ynk4f01WDD6LEmksasXMVC94YNTOoE8hP_kboWNL56UrPi1Hc8T1hAQxMPxDxhBoSOhHTUOKcU9eIh2K4bx7gD1sz61DLIfbshXjcS6QBG3qDg_Mjq6Hx_bB8eH36Lq5oPgR0oF9Y3FyoDG7Bnk9HdnsnxS04Z13-z901I6mkxOwFxHuOE_1iWDjVq6AId72Ksa5lvc-UNbabizzSzVgYCTzHAnfqbdEbahj-aMNQ7syh-lsPnBs046wts1r0thT0ng5PPxYWv962oeq8rIlQrqEOZpokh-CJ2XyeOUWW1RwviKQ_QgVW6JqIUfl2tzX8EAOyxO6ejbMsFxM4QzAA_Giw3TtPy0MxE9NSuLuMWwxcr0ZSGI&maxdest=http%3A%2F%2Fdkhardware.com%3Futm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3DIn%2520Market%2520-%2520Hardware%26utm_id%3D386781%26cto_pld%3DadLvhoCWAQC7VkmKfZPL2w
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=kT2kWCkB21xcyJPo_xrP8asuy82fLTjTuFMtI7KhrJx9s1Ddps-IUi3WonJuZHcutKZvblY084xEMOtuqJx8hNc4bOYpmaUsBJHRrKDEccoO1HeMNBG4CmE_v13yUh3V5vtb5lNpnvRMf1Fg4WjQwGlZ0G3U_wxKGuK_plW5iJvSRQJn0mzg3CQWxvpPeiZKn1l_692-YLXne4FhKOPEK_Ew2Np8Az80boVs3claQeuIcfPiKBjQEgGZI94lyM6MtbqC6Bl_RTeLs7YvIeqVEJijC72KXn6B07_G3XXKoO1C72jJ4L8IsQYFbPK2nH2SgWiVFoq21eKNiWlaJdJZIC1xjb3gU9hhk35spliMka-bn6A1bnIITJtPKwePY5_M7l8F5cKnIALpOhCyAClvNBYLz9oCa9jyjiyx3AV53kssINaJN-TjDDpObnpFmj1CKAzIsh_CtIp-U_3NW8B99W3V4GNvgPKHm2W96IWlup9EjFtCEpXT3nXAP8dYIAX5NX3HH6zQbkhcmBcho-N_UlrhQ1UvDp8AUK7zW0-XmkGnGnIKY39HuhJLW8Wy6gyty8a_XQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dkhardware.com%2Fpurell-3659-12-advanced-hand-sanitizer-refreshing-gel-clean-scent-12-fl-oz-pump-bottle-product-7263997.html%3Futm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3DIn%2520Market%2520-%2520Hardware%26utm_id%3D386781%26cto_pld%3DPTxH2oCWAQBHDf-3KSClkg
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=ebs5vykB21xcyJPo_xrP8asuy82fLTjTuFMtI7KhrJx9s1Ddps-IUi3WonJuZHcutKZvblY084xEMOtuqJx8hNc4bOYpmaUsBJHRrKDEccoO1HeMNBG4CmE_v13yUh3V5vtb5lNpnvRMf1Fg4WjQwGlZ0G23IXmrqEbdnwwOF10yQ6o_y8bwMs6hozVGC3c0USahTThvZIhGz472s3igkZzVhtxyLAFNsxc5PFLeNU7bruhcvqH-Bj7yupUk5gkFDF2-G7LGG2TwCSkT4J8-O4GQRrNkr7VAzNxwodjTj71PCogJWfFBWOYG7b4skZdgI_ejD_d1QZk1i7JfhvZCXohlzTAl8twiCR3Ko1mKQ_YMdHIVMBZx5x2ObNgAUQyI-qTj37ZlXoYCVI0tB4gsqsbeBYy5v13m6YafiqNscne_Y0Xh0j9JWN6SUoo_F_331N1QbSv9dxlBEAFECwyfSQhI76oyWoW-NpWiNKHRSlex8TnNou8WFEZ37MOy0WFICh4qJ60pVT0qWDP9GXkogZexSXSFAB_6TD9MMQgD109r5_CoI7ElGwIecRz4MFCtqUFG-A&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dkhardware.com%2Fsignatry-5161-04-sig00dg-luxury-1250-ml-cranberry-fragrance-foam-handwash-soap-dispenser-refill-product-3923814.html%3Futm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3DIn%2520Market%2520-%2520Hardware%26utm_id%3D386781%26cto_pld%3D31SJGICWAQCGgrScJtyZLw
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=beI-6SkB21xcyJPo_xrP8asuy82fLTjTuFMtI7KhrJx9s1Ddps-IUi3WonJuZHcutKZvblY084xEMOtuqJx8hNc4bOYpmaUsBJHRrKDEccoO1HeMNBG4CmE_v13yUh3V5vtb5lNpnvRMf1Fg4WjQwGlZ0G3dg7wHNHcMXjx_LwsK85HmxSYMVwo0RBUdA1AyX3E67sTiwIIQ1edGJ6aG94LD6jkqX28n0a1Iu_9BoZb_uy1_OL2mQ1ZoWloFdxNkqVIFwMlwVolYQLiJWfoJEIwW-42-ZX8grddUjvMzEw4LGDjqil084QvaCoFv6FWZzjDGEH2sE7CcpwTKI-c6nqEYUP_fT8L3KmdQABohHYAzF0i2mxnopByPOu9YNrll3WY7JyBe4Y4p4hqgJlm08JddnVur91RiN5g6USILZVbE25w8sLdT65I1HfWh0hpOOQMVKikDSAAKU-DZrhyq_9NTBv6FMcXUTUwMkRlIYUocEgieyaPOChXt5GwnDTVFSFnR0I_EblqnmXaNIHdvsUdbyoMnzSMOJyWVB1yIkyLtnVomTkrttrjV_EeGSII_HdiuAg&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dkhardware.com%2Fdelta-brands-inc-92151-12-skin-lotion-aloe-vera-enriched-18-oz-product-5725285.html%3Futm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3DIn%2520Market%2520-%2520Hardware%26utm_id%3D386781%26cto_pld%3D1EsVfYCWAQB2FDH1byG5TA
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=RFmF4ikB21xcyJPo_xrP8asuy82fLTjTuFMtI7KhrJx9s1Ddps-IUi3WonJuZHcutKZvblY084xEMOtuqJx8hNc4bOYpmaUsBJHRrKDEccoO1HeMNBG4CmE_v13yUh3V5vtb5lNpnvRMf1Fg4WjQwGlZ0G0B9di-iiD-XffaZT1JLDy-sofcioVN_VZbXyFAzI_hLDVAjirSfWh0l3RiWI3HXOK65Utvlx77l_7AxXwmAyuHvapXBU7P-ZtaGWNwx2oMX0AD5UOB5qKouqr-W3TOKzClUv4OuLL2XfE5mdg85E1Wd818jsVus_gNaPtHps2DTr87ZssyftSyVjvfRhaEfIjj1UM1S0xtNg95ay87eJmQPbIy8jCcJQqCDAUBQ6Az-WimFYAYxgvoNPaAIMXhQS3qcMp8DJvQJxAzmxHFHmEcSR3fHFeOGNHREpamju6SXdu7iPlgPoIHrFkIDiwNeU0edmDjhXW0QRR2uQt2DkOT-Bkv2-8O5g4ulLNYYVJKTzepnpGveZsMV9yxZuSRpsbEiylwrzkCpi4fqihWihS54qg0-vBONK0rcc2G4ZNSYg&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dkhardware.com%2Fcoppertone-9073342-sunscreen-spray-sport-55-oz-product-5529920.html%3Futm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3DIn%2520Market%2520-%2520Hardware%26utm_id%3D386781%26cto_pld%3Dld7jvICWAQCaa9BDupBzWQ
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=pumghTOsfmavfJyrCJErTQPHX3_1vim91rQ3V8-DIX9uKZ5EMrtGuGs-riRYTtlXreWqs_cVBT5bYgDREf8L-71Rk7I5nl7zyBfezgV5TsvVgZ6SzamKazofXCq5EOPA4_u-9iczPRGtcrVNgD3HRum5YRU


https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/middle-school-students-compete-in-water-tower-showdown-at-

smith-mountain-lake-water-treatment-facility/article_f9eb6104-3e0d-11ef-b705-87a97edf90da.html

Middle school students compete in 'Water Tower Showdown'
at Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment facility

Western Virginia Water Authority

Jul 9, 2024

Local middle school students from Roanoke, Bedford, and Lynchburg are participating in the

second annual Water Tower Showdown. These students have been designing and constructing

their model watertowers, earning extra points for incorporating recycled materials, and soon their

creations will be �lled with water and tested for performance. Engineers and water

professionals from across the state will be judging the competition. They will evaluate the

models based on structural integrity, cost e�ciency, design ingenuity, and hydraulic

capabilities. The top three teams will receive cash prizes and recognition by the Virginia Section

of American Water Works Association.

Pictures from the 2023 'Water Tower Showdown'. 

Western Virginia Water Authority

1 of 2

7/25/24, 11:49 AM Middle school students compete in 'Water Tower Showdown' at Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment facility | Local News | smith…

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/middle-school-students-compete-in-water-tower-showdown-at-smith-mountain-lake-water-treatment-facility… 1/3



Ads by 
Stop seeing this ad

Why this ad? 

“This competition provides our communities’ students with a fantastic opportunity to delve into

engineering concepts and explore careers in the water industry," said Cody Lawhorn, Senior

Communications Specialist for the Bedford Regional Water Authority. "It's a perfect blend of

education and fun, as the creative aspect makes it an enjoyable summer activity for the kids.”

Participants will bring their towers to Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment Facility on July 13

for judging and a tour of the facility.

About the Bedford Regional Water Authority:

The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) provides water and wastewater services to the

residents and businesses in Bedford County and the Town of Bedford; additionally, the BRWA

partners with the Western Virginia Water Authority to serve customers surrounding Smith

Mountain Lake in both Bedfordand Franklin County. Visit www.brwa.com for further

information.

About Lynchburg Water Resources:

Lynchburg Water Resources (LWR) ensures that Lynchburg residents enjoy an uninterrupted

supply of quality drinking water and reliable sewer service. Each year, LWR supplies customers

with over 3.8 billion gallons of clean drinking water, treats 4.2 billion gallons of wastewater, and

invests in Lynchburg's local water, wastewater, and stormwater infrastructure. LWR also o�ers

free PreK-12 education outreachprograms and facility tours correlated with Virginia SOLs. Learn

about current education o�erings, how to request a program, and more on the website

at https://www.lynchburgva.gov/558/Education.

7/25/24, 11:49 AM Middle school students compete in 'Water Tower Showdown' at Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment facility | Local News | smith…

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/middle-school-students-compete-in-water-tower-showdown-at-smith-mountain-lake-water-treatment-facility… 2/3

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CY8Wq7XOiZureCZqQzLUPhuvb2A3oo9nieMuBvsiUEBQQASDViZMWYMnumY3spPgRoAHq64m7A8gBA-ACAKgDAcgDCKoEhgRP0Nj4TkfGP0R_AaRQglAm_QdSl3_-bHEFdTxQp5XPy-tk5YsvnjbbaOSBr4lIoalguAdtsYHXlBolpzE8KtJvBFkFMowhqRYUX6wGxvkOlKkA3ORoGtKDw7J-hrfdBDN6ej8EPtZTsghtVFQxdXmeggguuopJtsdMpbmr62ZJMHSj_Yly1i1feAeZH66CDzWwu-CMHMsqapZdY4toR5KLMW9osUTPDC_GTAqrmR4klITKB4ROe40Nxu3TrkwcDv5T9g_HvAYRyMN1wLwlMI-8V2Ti18xvwX397JK7GRO_q3gnL83KY7E7k62XBcQLfUbDHqdHZlQi7nRYuh42QyHkh_-gfaCrkqHhg0qbQfOlkoRayahUJ0A-IsrqVhf3c2PSP7G5Byvb8BIpT8GtTX9dyTx4PgNyqY9p1cTePTRBlv4IjkowbeAutpiJbWYACr_ma0H-SuUjXg004ZelccuGBtJQ6chDmyJq0TYeiytVSH_3_I3N1kgxwFGTMvWHwUD2SFCnFEyPgcoJU2qwX4llUzFsu7byunus85eVaWqhlPKBEGHaV5lsZptE1AL1OIfVS46uo9NPfls-SKnvGqLDqvgaXW4-6Folf0NhbJiKEdfCWgj97O6IIHFYTSVFOlAn2BUUDjfGWhTOq-7PvyKidZA0vaH-1FtFjmp0n7VBtMRLohozzcAEv5Odr4EE4AQBiAWU9aH3NJAGAaAGA4AH_pP2RIgHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCcIABACGB0yAQA6Dp_QgICAgASQwICAgKAoSL39wTpYwqWUq8XChwPyCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTg4NzYxNjc2NjM4NDEzMDaxCXEAs77ELNh1gAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQ8Lq3w4PSzsbEARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwi55JSrxcKHAxUaCLMAHYb1FtvYEwzQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyGAkSArtPGAMiAQA&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjw74e1BhBnEiwAbqOAjFiWQMGIgp2NHttO4O4uX6mToJByflOZaiSxx-l7Z53h_P-j3ZC_OBoCGkQQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDaQooLxTj9XWuEX_wAZSrWOTiwsvMwQ-vWM2-zMbARZ2uW_R8AeXP0Uj_azo2OVhd0Y_0rN3uxAqw67WaZIC6U3BgB&sig=AOD64_1D0R9JJHNe4GAeTEKkP7xRec_4IA&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/Product.aspx%3Fp%3D6378%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DBeads%2520-%2520DT_Unknown%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D0%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D137806432703%26cq_plac%3Dwww.smithmountaineagle.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw74e1BhBnEiwAbqOAjFiWQMGIgp2NHttO4O4uX6mToJByflOZaiSxx-l7Z53h_P-j3ZC_OBoCGkQQAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CY8Wq7XOiZureCZqQzLUPhuvb2A3oo9nieMuBvsiUEBQQASDViZMWYMnumY3spPgRoAHq64m7A8gBA-ACAKgDAcgDCKoEhgRP0Nj4TkfGP0R_AaRQglAm_QdSl3_-bHEFdTxQp5XPy-tk5YsvnjbbaOSBr4lIoalguAdtsYHXlBolpzE8KtJvBFkFMowhqRYUX6wGxvkOlKkA3ORoGtKDw7J-hrfdBDN6ej8EPtZTsghtVFQxdXmeggguuopJtsdMpbmr62ZJMHSj_Yly1i1feAeZH66CDzWwu-CMHMsqapZdY4toR5KLMW9osUTPDC_GTAqrmR4klITKB4ROe40Nxu3TrkwcDv5T9g_HvAYRyMN1wLwlMI-8V2Ti18xvwX397JK7GRO_q3gnL83KY7E7k62XBcQLfUbDHqdHZlQi7nRYuh42QyHkh_-gfaCrkqHhg0qbQfOlkoRayahUJ0A-IsrqVhf3c2PSP7G5Byvb8BIpT8GtTX9dyTx4PgNyqY9p1cTePTRBlv4IjkowbeAutpiJbWYACr_ma0H-SuUjXg004ZelccuGBtJQ6chDmyJq0TYeiytVSH_3_I3N1kgxwFGTMvWHwUD2SFCnFEyPgcoJU2qwX4llUzFsu7byunus85eVaWqhlPKBEGHaV5lsZptE1AL1OIfVS46uo9NPfls-SKnvGqLDqvgaXW4-6Folf0NhbJiKEdfCWgj97O6IIHFYTSVFOlAn2BUUDjfGWhTOq-7PvyKidZA0vaH-1FtFjmp0n7VBtMRLohozzcAEv5Odr4EE4AQBiAWU9aH3NJAGAaAGA4AH_pP2RIgHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCcIABACGB0yAQA6Dp_QgICAgASQwICAgKAoSL39wTpYwqWUq8XChwPyCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTg4NzYxNjc2NjM4NDEzMDaxCXEAs77ELNh1gAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQ8Lq3w4PSzsbEARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwi55JSrxcKHAxUaCLMAHYb1FtvYEwzQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyGAkSArtPGAMiAQA&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjw74e1BhBnEiwAbqOAjFiWQMGIgp2NHttO4O4uX6mToJByflOZaiSxx-l7Z53h_P-j3ZC_OBoCGkQQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDaQooLxTj9XWuEX_wAZSrWOTiwsvMwQ-vWM2-zMbARZ2uW_R8AeXP0Uj_azo2OVhd0Y_0rN3uxAqw67WaZIC6U3BgB&sig=AOD64_1D0R9JJHNe4GAeTEKkP7xRec_4IA&client=ca-pub-4807561457669996&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/Product.aspx%3Fp%3D6378%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DBeads%2520-%2520DT_Unknown%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D0%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D137806432703%26cq_plac%3Dwww.smithmountaineagle.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw74e1BhBnEiwAbqOAjFiWQMGIgp2NHttO4O4uX6mToJByflOZaiSxx-l7Z53h_P-j3ZC_OBoCGkQQAvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AcuE4N4pIRF2HZAX15MyS0ok8zWlTEMjXP5QMhYVVjopxNbtK6qoxoZD9ocwGrDuLwrI_wvZ3Q4fTucNyDbYbwbRD9Pw4qec8USxz2yWjxm2e8ld5Vqqs4yEv0n7VKm1VFVuQ1IGuIJr7PWpCYU8T16u38Za_EcU_KiPDYVlyPcwxznDA7swLN75FUGzjIPj2zW_d1aKCGjJ0pJ9MQTyqvN3NDk-0v12MC8WSVbtL1PQ_LLP-tKoiP2xtsOkOzn83xfqO_UiLHBuIM8IPMyHwSGmLKv3TIwA7Tv9DrtsiqOSR2u5Qae_qw4JMpRi1G97UHKXQmL-bdDqT180oRHyxrGKU9t_H7hQ2O6PArnE1y7DG74WHYhNVbbAZwVmVqOzxq3I1CIVKErhkzJAWxiJxxQpCfYCCGZLWfdMhyFP7-JzCY9B0a79F43GFcIeN9dx7WaNYj5wEPX3e5oj3ITeFRYrCJU3QEPQOWKy-7SPSK4sbSknIB35qLGZRT3dz5M7VCdpRME0GLr0zydkEpkJ2Tz2R3B6cZ_tXxKfGKTJcIaAqql9xu-TnPnYFEmHZqvmKAtgPJkxOshf_CWfRyICqupB23s2Tuf_3r6Si-3gG4k3K4LcKApT2Pgira-UrPKLKkCdWN3EAHk6Y8X2r41S5ugG8I6cKKbqfaIUh8s2v39lm9s4oN76Hw-YWxj71gD0umb3YnqbHl84FLuqO4nJ4O8jA3NiYSW2pZ8abFxcaQCfLhc3oboz9C9O7Nu5CX-XtfWA08cfLMOpsVfptxpEJ5htxWS5w_7Vv5cFdPf3SpV5ki44XwXmpwkzgd44MPS9iYq_0P8FmP-i44LXw8PTK8rsd_mZD5VpkIOH78K8y6KFxUC1P69VCMrYOnYM435arw1v5juMtbtExE9N1YcQL34ZAfrsWSgyORMNj5u-s0d0ZPgAOgju_2YsWbqkVnb89fnP1ImwTW0u873mJBAuRNLOnfVkS6zgm82Nw5zV9Lkhq3WTfCjvr1vGLxwTg1I_5N3dNNZ5MToBE7X5xIYPf7kX0tv09ov1_3iDfGgej7wzaF2OzQv-_MHHO3G9-8hnV2iDSqdSSW9oIQRI6uLTsNLyQvOkSdFl8Cc9YAlo_6TFufZpGAmjxcxtp_oVP66daKNmsDLnvKUIAQKfuxzmYNd1Ip4TqRyXLAHh0BpUFqbfe5g6QOiJ7S7aVdA7kzb-r54-rAEPsOlldxsU2HAb4qNybbNj-ueDm0e_gt7oayT1M6yw9HrjaXQjkqPdSzX9p24AkrmFXsuPUeHQ-6CcB-LeVsrVMoi-o9OoHrIp6aEgB_etcIjnOtajaEAZBxUmmVV9huVQrUcxwk13XNPcvCvc4RFbg_ktj7yugt7QjzIVhLH7kIiD0mO08-0NYt-PujqDBwrylN8Xddv9XeN3KUV5jAbp10ZxUYmX8RuGrfSu5QXn9asdxz5CQHP2yyFejEkSzagyZg4AHuO5lQ4Brh_kdM-nNXgSzoyNNpCkbUfplG1L4lPmCARJKKYZgHAbTYLvoTLtRE8Bj138d4bDvTfq9-ww-gUqnkpw9PucP_h-Kj_yjewG0dcT4c7B5C6GbSOuUEpYqu6_tJAb-hR71QdEdTkyQnhjXmbHxp2zpsXu9UytBjUqJK5D2yeYIui7a_1Z6jGhD8AtreF1CHzwrkC_JMqHIYzcbSpxodiwLmShq1nwD11SMg79pbmIxe29GqQZuRDAI9Rpte1NNRHvOvKtp217e41wicbJFhObZ_A3nswlcMZlhvTv9C57uvemI7u9wOEdGQBlqVz1gN45BAdNmrwFv-TucfxjdiIjKP5MJbtA4jNvMUtgJ034dPdjaARDND94w8Y4BjxWoi-3d3Lt98W_eplg0ngq3nfxUMgzs2BoSRixPMN2J7Osaf43U8eHpKjFHRn9U3KjyEcvc8KOOLfqkN1AqwH0hG6JVuk2rpqaBsIOOBwzVjN82Bu6OWS_CPUU98iAod_TBJye-Dg-5SaOTxg3sDULUHYnVAyCmh9aHTlRFm1RrAtLiRje2tQKRB0ObYVHfiJh32nNx8pXA8Mje9y2CKsGMgk2MmPPYUqAuny_1zVbAqBCzM9_x54lR23CjsPkVmMG4Adi61BlLW7y8oHWqKGeMMXOsNz0zTfwviFZIr-QS4BUlzXNBGizvSZh0-xHaGz3lKdxJG0yj8SNnCpxY8GSqqDKDxPqtsN17OxIMdCL7lIJ-ws12GCc0hdwqRbCwrvgYHkwrtaKuuLmHti1JNaExDu77gTt2H7ahdyoVu1-JmjtW6UnNYQ_X2-l5CkKfgQNe8UuUZB0Pa--g04f8_xbh8xfskBfdtjxRpaCDQvpcFThH1EVw-R2AwRgExBDkX1IXGvFEdO2dSEWxLNzPqVvzJbKKob9m-dCiioNTfEWtdZ-YKgyQUNFzuL-FKmolIM7PF1jTof_Zu9TDpREeympETxy3zsqhv17-2CjmFSIftYB9pxsmGJAyPZgNA07zcHAfo67&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AcuE4N4pIRF2HZAX15MyS0ok8zWlTEMjXP5QMhYVVjopxNbtK6qoxoZD9ocwGrDuLwrI_wvZ3Q4fTucNyDbYbwbRD9Pw4qec8USxz2yWjxm2e8ld5Vqqs4yEv0n7VKm1VFVuQ1IGuIJr7PWpCYU8T16u38Za_EcU_KiPDYVlyPcwxznDA7swLN75FUGzjIPj2zW_d1aKCGjJ0pJ9MQTyqvN3NDk-0v12MC8WSVbtL1PQ_LLP-tKoiP2xtsOkOzn83xfqO_UiLHBuIM8IPMyHwSGmLKv3TIwA7Tv9DrtsiqOSR2u5Qae_qw4JMpRi1G97UHKXQmL-bdDqT180oRHyxrGKU9t_H7hQ2O6PArnE1y7DG74WHYhNVbbAZwVmVqOzxq3I1CIVKErhkzJAWxiJxxQpCfYCCGZLWfdMhyFP7-JzCY9B0a79F43GFcIeN9dx7WaNYj5wEPX3e5oj3ITeFRYrCJU3QEPQOWKy-7SPSK4sbSknIB35qLGZRT3dz5M7VCdpRME0GLr0zydkEpkJ2Tz2R3B6cZ_tXxKfGKTJcIaAqql9xu-TnPnYFEmHZqvmKAtgPJkxOshf_CWfRyICqupB23s2Tuf_3r6Si-3gG4k3K4LcKApT2Pgira-UrPKLKkCdWN3EAHk6Y8X2r41S5ugG8I6cKKbqfaIUh8s2v39lm9s4oN76Hw-YWxj71gD0umb3YnqbHl84FLuqO4nJ4O8jA3NiYSW2pZ8abFxcaQCfLhc3oboz9C9O7Nu5CX-XtfWA08cfLMOpsVfptxpEJ5htxWS5w_7Vv5cFdPf3SpV5ki44XwXmpwkzgd44MPS9iYq_0P8FmP-i44LXw8PTK8rsd_mZD5VpkIOH78K8y6KFxUC1P69VCMrYOnYM435arw1v5juMtbtExE9N1YcQL34ZAfrsWSgyORMNj5u-s0d0ZPgAOgju_2YsWbqkVnb89fnP1ImwTW0u873mJBAuRNLOnfVkS6zgm82Nw5zV9Lkhq3WTfCjvr1vGLxwTg1I_5N3dNNZ5MToBE7X5xIYPf7kX0tv09ov1_3iDfGgej7wzaF2OzQv-_MHHO3G9-8hnV2iDSqdSSW9oIQRI6uLTsNLyQvOkSdFl8Cc9YAlo_6TFufZpGAmjxcxtp_oVP66daKNmsDLnvKUIAQKfuxzmYNd1Ip4TqRyXLAHh0BpUFqbfe5g6QOiJ7S7aVdA7kzb-r54-rAEPsOlldxsU2HAb4qNybbNj-ueDm0e_gt7oayT1M6yw9HrjaXQjkqPdSzX9p24AkrmFXsuPUeHQ-6CcB-LeVsrVMoi-o9OoHrIp6aEgB_etcIjnOtajaEAZBxUmmVV9huVQrUcxwk13XNPcvCvc4RFbg_ktj7yugt7QjzIVhLH7kIiD0mO08-0NYt-PujqDBwrylN8Xddv9XeN3KUV5jAbp10ZxUYmX8RuGrfSu5QXn9asdxz5CQHP2yyFejEkSzagyZg4AHuO5lQ4Brh_kdM-nNXgSzoyNNpCkbUfplG1L4lPmCARJKKYZgHAbTYLvoTLtRE8Bj138d4bDvTfq9-ww-gUqnkpw9PucP_h-Kj_yjewG0dcT4c7B5C6GbSOuUEpYqu6_tJAb-hR71QdEdTkyQnhjXmbHxp2zpsXu9UytBjUqJK5D2yeYIui7a_1Z6jGhD8AtreF1CHzwrkC_JMqHIYzcbSpxodiwLmShq1nwD11SMg79pbmIxe29GqQZuRDAI9Rpte1NNRHvOvKtp217e41wicbJFhObZ_A3nswlcMZlhvTv9C57uvemI7u9wOEdGQBlqVz1gN45BAdNmrwFv-TucfxjdiIjKP5MJbtA4jNvMUtgJ034dPdjaARDND94w8Y4BjxWoi-3d3Lt98W_eplg0ngq3nfxUMgzs2BoSRixPMN2J7Osaf43U8eHpKjFHRn9U3KjyEcvc8KOOLfqkN1AqwH0hG6JVuk2rpqaBsIOOBwzVjN82Bu6OWS_CPUU98iAod_TBJye-Dg-5SaOTxg3sDULUHYnVAyCmh9aHTlRFm1RrAtLiRje2tQKRB0ObYVHfiJh32nNx8pXA8Mje9y2CKsGMgk2MmPPYUqAuny_1zVbAqBCzM9_x54lR23CjsPkVmMG4Adi61BlLW7y8oHWqKGeMMXOsNz0zTfwviFZIr-QS4BUlzXNBGizvSZh0-xHaGz3lKdxJG0yj8SNnCpxY8GSqqDKDxPqtsN17OxIMdCL7lIJ-ws12GCc0hdwqRbCwrvgYHkwrtaKuuLmHti1JNaExDu77gTt2H7ahdyoVu1-JmjtW6UnNYQ_X2-l5CkKfgQNe8UuUZB0Pa--g04f8_xbh8xfskBfdtjxRpaCDQvpcFThH1EVw-R2AwRgExBDkX1IXGvFEdO2dSEWxLNzPqVvzJbKKob9m-dCiioNTfEWtdZ-YKgyQUNFzuL-FKmolIM7PF1jTof_Zu9TDpREeympETxy3zsqhv17-2CjmFSIftYB9pxsmGJAyPZgNA07zcHAfo67&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AcuE4N4pIRF2HZAX15MyS0ok8zWlTEMjXP5QMhYVVjopxNbtK6qoxoZD9ocwGrDuLwrI_wvZ3Q4fTucNyDbYbwbRD9Pw4qec8USxz2yWjxm2e8ld5Vqqs4yEv0n7VKm1VFVuQ1IGuIJr7PWpCYU8T16u38Za_EcU_KiPDYVlyPcwxznDA7swLN75FUGzjIPj2zW_d1aKCGjJ0pJ9MQTyqvN3NDk-0v12MC8WSVbtL1PQ_LLP-tKoiP2xtsOkOzn83xfqO_UiLHBuIM8IPMyHwSGmLKv3TIwA7Tv9DrtsiqOSR2u5Qae_qw4JMpRi1G97UHKXQmL-bdDqT180oRHyxrGKU9t_H7hQ2O6PArnE1y7DG74WHYhNVbbAZwVmVqOzxq3I1CIVKErhkzJAWxiJxxQpCfYCCGZLWfdMhyFP7-JzCY9B0a79F43GFcIeN9dx7WaNYj5wEPX3e5oj3ITeFRYrCJU3QEPQOWKy-7SPSK4sbSknIB35qLGZRT3dz5M7VCdpRME0GLr0zydkEpkJ2Tz2R3B6cZ_tXxKfGKTJcIaAqql9xu-TnPnYFEmHZqvmKAtgPJkxOshf_CWfRyICqupB23s2Tuf_3r6Si-3gG4k3K4LcKApT2Pgira-UrPKLKkCdWN3EAHk6Y8X2r41S5ugG8I6cKKbqfaIUh8s2v39lm9s4oN76Hw-YWxj71gD0umb3YnqbHl84FLuqO4nJ4O8jA3NiYSW2pZ8abFxcaQCfLhc3oboz9C9O7Nu5CX-XtfWA08cfLMOpsVfptxpEJ5htxWS5w_7Vv5cFdPf3SpV5ki44XwXmpwkzgd44MPS9iYq_0P8FmP-i44LXw8PTK8rsd_mZD5VpkIOH78K8y6KFxUC1P69VCMrYOnYM435arw1v5juMtbtExE9N1YcQL34ZAfrsWSgyORMNj5u-s0d0ZPgAOgju_2YsWbqkVnb89fnP1ImwTW0u873mJBAuRNLOnfVkS6zgm82Nw5zV9Lkhq3WTfCjvr1vGLxwTg1I_5N3dNNZ5MToBE7X5xIYPf7kX0tv09ov1_3iDfGgej7wzaF2OzQv-_MHHO3G9-8hnV2iDSqdSSW9oIQRI6uLTsNLyQvOkSdFl8Cc9YAlo_6TFufZpGAmjxcxtp_oVP66daKNmsDLnvKUIAQKfuxzmYNd1Ip4TqRyXLAHh0BpUFqbfe5g6QOiJ7S7aVdA7kzb-r54-rAEPsOlldxsU2HAb4qNybbNj-ueDm0e_gt7oayT1M6yw9HrjaXQjkqPdSzX9p24AkrmFXsuPUeHQ-6CcB-LeVsrVMoi-o9OoHrIp6aEgB_etcIjnOtajaEAZBxUmmVV9huVQrUcxwk13XNPcvCvc4RFbg_ktj7yugt7QjzIVhLH7kIiD0mO08-0NYt-PujqDBwrylN8Xddv9XeN3KUV5jAbp10ZxUYmX8RuGrfSu5QXn9asdxz5CQHP2yyFejEkSzagyZg4AHuO5lQ4Brh_kdM-nNXgSzoyNNpCkbUfplG1L4lPmCARJKKYZgHAbTYLvoTLtRE8Bj138d4bDvTfq9-ww-gUqnkpw9PucP_h-Kj_yjewG0dcT4c7B5C6GbSOuUEpYqu6_tJAb-hR71QdEdTkyQnhjXmbHxp2zpsXu9UytBjUqJK5D2yeYIui7a_1Z6jGhD8AtreF1CHzwrkC_JMqHIYzcbSpxodiwLmShq1nwD11SMg79pbmIxe29GqQZuRDAI9Rpte1NNRHvOvKtp217e41wicbJFhObZ_A3nswlcMZlhvTv9C57uvemI7u9wOEdGQBlqVz1gN45BAdNmrwFv-TucfxjdiIjKP5MJbtA4jNvMUtgJ034dPdjaARDND94w8Y4BjxWoi-3d3Lt98W_eplg0ngq3nfxUMgzs2BoSRixPMN2J7Osaf43U8eHpKjFHRn9U3KjyEcvc8KOOLfqkN1AqwH0hG6JVuk2rpqaBsIOOBwzVjN82Bu6OWS_CPUU98iAod_TBJye-Dg-5SaOTxg3sDULUHYnVAyCmh9aHTlRFm1RrAtLiRje2tQKRB0ObYVHfiJh32nNx8pXA8Mje9y2CKsGMgk2MmPPYUqAuny_1zVbAqBCzM9_x54lR23CjsPkVmMG4Adi61BlLW7y8oHWqKGeMMXOsNz0zTfwviFZIr-QS4BUlzXNBGizvSZh0-xHaGz3lKdxJG0yj8SNnCpxY8GSqqDKDxPqtsN17OxIMdCL7lIJ-ws12GCc0hdwqRbCwrvgYHkwrtaKuuLmHti1JNaExDu77gTt2H7ahdyoVu1-JmjtW6UnNYQ_X2-l5CkKfgQNe8UuUZB0Pa--g04f8_xbh8xfskBfdtjxRpaCDQvpcFThH1EVw-R2AwRgExBDkX1IXGvFEdO2dSEWxLNzPqVvzJbKKob9m-dCiioNTfEWtdZ-YKgyQUNFzuL-FKmolIM7PF1jTof_Zu9TDpREeympETxy3zsqhv17-2CjmFSIftYB9pxsmGJAyPZgNA07zcHAfo67&opi=122715837
http://www.brwa.com/
https://www.lynchburgva.gov/558/Education


About Western Virginia Water Authority:

The Western Virginia Water Authority provides drinking water for the City of Roanoke, Town of

Vinton,and the Counties of Roanoke, Franklin and Botetourt and sanitary wastewater service for

the greaterRoanoke Valley. Free in-class and education outreach programs, tours and �eld trips

are o�ered to schoolgroups in the Authority’s service area. Water science programs are centered

around Virginia Standards ofLearning (SOLs) and o�er experiential lessons both in the classroom

and outdoors. Learn more and sign up for a program by visiting www.westernvawater.org. 

7/25/24, 11:49 AM Middle school students compete in 'Water Tower Showdown' at Smith Mountain Lake Water Treatment facility | Local News | smith…

https://www.smithmountaineagle.com/news/middle-school-students-compete-in-water-tower-showdown-at-smith-mountain-lake-water-treatment-facility… 3/3

http://www.westernvawater.org/


https://bloxgnt.paxtonmedia.com/tncms/asset/editorial/53bc5dd6-4508-11ef-982c-6b0750158da6/

New grease takeback cabinet installed

Jul 24, 2024

The grease takeback cabinet.

Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) is proud to announce the launch of a new

Grease Takeback Cabinet, aimed at helping residents safely dispose of used cooking fats,

oils, and grease. The initiative is part of our ongoing commitment to protecting local

waterways and promoting environmentally responsible practices within the community.

The cabinet is located at 1723 Falling Creek Road Bedford, VA 24523 and is open 24

hours.

7/26/24, 1:33 PM New grease takeback cabinet installed | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/new-grease-takeback-cabinet-installed/article_cfaee39a-834e-5bab-82f6-2d4a411bd8bc.html?utm_so… 1/2



Residents can collect their used cooking fats, oils, and grease in sealed containers and

bring them to the grease takeback cabinet. The cabinet is designed for easy and secure

disposal, ensuring that substances do not enter our sewage systems or local water

sources.

Understanding risks of embedded
LLMs in apps

Ad By Cloudflare Read article

Ads by 
Stop seeing this ad

Why this ad? 

Bene�ts of Proper Grease Disposal:Protect Waterways; Prevents water pollution by

keeping grease out of our lakes, rivers, and oceans; Prevent Clogged Pipes: Reduces the

risk of blockages in household plumbing and municipal sewer systems; and Support Eco-

Friendly Recycling. The collected grease can be recycled into biofuels and other useful

products.

“We are excited to provide this service to our community,” said Cody Lawhorn, Senior

Communications Specialist of Bedford Regional Water Authority. “Proper disposal of

cooking fats, oils, and grease is a simple yet impactful way for our community to

contribute to a healthier environment. We encourage everyone to take advantage of the

Grease Takeback Cabinet and join us in our efforts to protect our precious water

resources.”

7/26/24, 1:33 PM New grease takeback cabinet installed | News | pmg-va.com

https://www.pmg-va.com/bedford_bulletin/news/new-grease-takeback-cabinet-installed/article_cfaee39a-834e-5bab-82f6-2d4a411bd8bc.html?utm_so… 2/2

https://privacy-center.sharethrough.com/en/consumer-privacy-notice/#4
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AcuE4N567Q32Hv6Sw0d5h1pojNNDoCRBlEVsXrkqbqF48yAP4ydaHhSxfq-Eb-8D8vECAQyjUOcxupy8VoCnkIhhyY18c59yUIDdq-dnmX5NobiRvpq_EL73hy98ds6sDLsXqlaJg2qioixQh3uve_bqGgimtAuqSLfFiXpLQWt2SX5EYHxuayRnZgVgr8yrNEGmdIY0Ciw8Ic-HBVg9mqpXRyDIXztUcMjvfAM5Cq3RysXt4UvvIcoxGTyFlLOC4PjCo1Zs-9yuKKjMxV8SoW4K3LaqtMHDTKQmgwSZdHHZbSiLUwMkDPJsEZdk3OemEfyQBYUtEVjWNccMi9NLPokFa5QQPacGzCK9L8aiOEZuSj4Je_kCK1hxw8xmluR5au__-j03LF3ZhYJj1U6GnpRRdRnNTFwl0FCCz5whmKywe6CnTCfEknTHM0XSQUR6GRsQQBBBLvgFaaFt803Ch83Kh1EC64nfkyQkkjkZjJgj1GgWA9kCrp_pV74sTOB45fFT5g_8Y2MD2nJj2PbHtFALIDXd7nqFeZCB1AejMziatNi4b8ArITwrmZPCUuNC_mQxj2_Q7kgcfG5IeM4VNHuXpEPq2UGDKa957m_DR7V3qNZQV0cOIeG9syqhcRJHoxur1ShhGuPZ_Yl_e5C1M_wzEzqqFN71dEDZkyWhVeL2gDb_RHp3r8nCGJd1jpVNsHiEUNMGRnkERpnMOrOt9qWg7XOrf9zvJewr3QEsLSsCq9Tmalo5N-5oNgKamx6Rr_m6aRGkfQc_FsONm9UGlcYuluvo1Z09XxhCtsjeKWR82hJYfZXi2YArwcR_gWJHfBFH6HD0khWMoenr8T1lxaFB1cwfMY6eDoY0ML57k-rh1K7pWo1CrSGlKSjLsdxaeyplegdke7ZvJyxHfcgaPM5pc5nYT2HHKhY92D5u6OYVRWq7yY0HAN3tBfBRX6s86w5icE8uNRZNEVCvC7kPkLr2R8O0oTWeP68cxhL-eBTusAQ9fgya0x45GjCAtosPZMqRpZp6YK5Nz_6PAYAGMGswTo9LoUlW72VATmtR3vETXjxX5ov0UonhiRuM6UtTszRAzqtNu1y7oVHQPWqwVKS3F8aulXVyKlaH94NY0aM8ksFh1tsNvVSWGXXmjCCVt8GQjOQIh5TKDfxPJOfhPMLvoa4V5_iAdX2oCBtLq4nYWdKDZFxsXB8uK8f56RNrYhwCcIITApEqsRKEyonP2YDf3yQadabGhv-ShlmWMrgSEG8n_eGHNsbGT6owxb1QnPvwE1kT_gxlkbqkdWiPYHRFUQ&opi=122715837
brianK
Rectangle



Bedford Regional Water Authority  
1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, Virginia 24523   
Phone: 540-586-7679, ext. 142 
Fax: 540-586-5805 
Email: clawhorn@brwa.com  
 

PRESS RELEASE 
DATE 6/26/24 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Celebrating Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day 

Sunday, June 30th, we join communities nationwide in celebrating Drinking Water and 

Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day. This day is a special occasion dedicated to 

honoring the dedicated individuals who ensure our water remains clean, safe, and reliable. 

These unsung heroes work tirelessly behind the scenes, maintaining and upgrading critical 

infrastructure that millions of people depend on every day. 

Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals Appreciation Day is more than just a day 

of recognition; it is a moment to highlight the essential work these professionals do, often in 

challenging conditions, to protect public health and the environment. From treating and 

distributing clean drinking water to managing wastewater systems, their work is crucial in 

sustaining the quality of life for everyone. 

“We owe a tremendous debt of gratitude to the men and women who serve in the vital 

fields of water and wastewater,” said Brian Key, Executive Director of the Bedford Regional 

Water Authority. “Their commitment to excellence and their expertise in these fields ensure that 

we all have access to clean water. Today, we celebrate their hard work, dedication, and the 

profound impact they have on our communities.” 

Bedford Regional Water Authority encourages everyone to take a moment today to 

appreciate the critical work of these professionals. Whether it's through a simple thank you, 

mailto:clawhorn@brwa.com


participating in community events, or learning more about the water systems that serve us, 

every gesture counts in showing our support and appreciation. 

 



 

 

About the Bedford Regional Water Authority:  

The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) provides water and wastewater services to the 

residents and businesses throughout Bedford County and the Town of Bedford. BRWA also 



collaborates with Western Virginia Water Authority and Lynchburg Water Resources to serve its 

customers throughout the region. Visit www.brwa.com for further information. 

Bedford Regional Water Authority contact: 

Cody Lawhorn 

Senior Communications Specialist 

Bedford Regional Water Authority  

540-586-7679 ext. 142 

c.lawhorn@brwa.com   

www.brwa.com 

 

### 

 

http://www.brwa.com/
mailto:c.lawhorn@brwa.com
http://www.brwa.com/


Bedford Regional Water Authority  
1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, Virginia 24523     
Phone: 540-586-7679, ext. 142 
Fax: 540-586-5805 
Email: clawhorn@brwa.com  
 

PRESS RELEASE 
DATE 7/17/24 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

New Grease Takeback Cabinet Installed to Protect Waterways and Environment 

Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) is proud to announce the launch of a new Grease 

Takeback Cabinet, aimed at helping residents safely dispose of used cooking fats, oils, and 

grease. The initiative is part of our ongoing commitment to protecting local waterways and 

promoting environmentally responsible practices within the community. 

Location: 1723 Falling Creek Road Bedford, VA 24523 

Hours: 24/7 

Residents can collect their used cooking fats, oils, and grease in sealed containers and bring 

them to the Grease Takeback Cabinet. The cabinet is designed for easy and secure disposal, 

ensuring that substances do not enter our sewage systems or local water sources. 

Benefits of Proper Grease Disposal: 

• Protect Waterways: Prevents water pollution by keeping grease out of our lakes, rivers, 

and oceans. 

• Prevent Clogged Pipes: Reduces the risk of blockages in household plumbing and 

municipal sewer systems. 

• Support Eco-Friendly Recycling: The collected grease can be recycled into biofuels 

and other useful products. 

mailto:clawhorn@brwa.com


"We are excited to provide this service to our community," said Cody Lawhorn, Senior 

Communications Specialist of Bedford Regional Water Authority. "Proper disposal of cooking 

fats, oils, and grease is a simple yet impactful way for our community to contribute to a healthier 

environment. We encourage everyone to take advantage of the Grease Takeback Cabinet and 

join us in our efforts to protect our precious water resources."

’

 



 

About the Bedford Regional Water Authority:  

The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) provides water and wastewater services to the 

residents and businesses throughout Bedford County and the Town of Bedford. BRWA also 

collaborates with Western Virginia Water Authority and Lynchburg Water Resources to serve its 

customers throughout the region. Visit www.brwa.com for further information. 

Bedford Regional Water Authority contact: 

Cody Lawhorn 

Senior Communications Specialist 

Bedford Regional Water Authority  

540-586-7679 ext. 142 

c.lawhorn@brwa.com   

www.brwa.com 

http://www.brwa.com/
mailto:c.lawhorn@brwa.com
http://www.brwa.com/


Bedford Regional Water Authority  
1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, Virginia 24523 
Phone: 540-586-7679, ext. 121 
Fax: 540-586-5805 
Email: mpittman@brwa.com  

2024-08-14 Winoa Press Release Page 1 of 3 

 

PRESS RELEASE 
August 14, 2024 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

Regional Workforce Project Takes Step Forward as the  
BRWA Takes Ownership of Winoa Sewer Lift Station 

 

On Thursday, August 8th, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) took ownership of the 
sewer lift station and its correlating sewer lines, which were previously owned by Winoa. This is 
part of an agreement between Winoa, Ascent, the Town Economic Development Authority 
(EDA), and the BRWA in preparation for developing a regional workforce training center and 
providing public sewer service for Bison Printing. 

The Board of Directors approved taking ownership of the station and sewer lines at a special 
meeting on May 30th. Due to the system's age, significant upgrades will need to be made, 
totaling around $300,000 for materials. Through the partnership of all parties, the funds and 
manpower to make these upgrades have been provided. 

“This project is a huge undertaking between the community and the government agencies, and 
it will greatly benefit the region. Our Board of Directors has been instrumental in reviewing the 
project and supporting taking ownership of the sewer system.  We are proud to be able to 
provide sewer service to this commercial area, and to be part of the regional workforce training 
center project; we look forward to seeing the training center brought to life,” said Brian Key, 
BRWA Executive Director. 

This lift station and lines are essential in continuing the progress of the regional workforce 
training center in the former Winoa factory building. Winoa privately owned the lift station and 
lines before this transfer, and with the business closed and the training center construction soon 
to be underway, it was important to the Town that the station and sewer lines become the 
property of the BRWA. This will ensure that the station and its lines are maintained and updated 
to perform at the level necessary for the community's needs.  

Currently, the force main lines and the lift station are beyond their anticipated life span, and it 
will cost approximately $300,000 in materials to upgrade the station. The Town EDA, Winoa, 
and Bison Printing (Ascent) have granted the BRWA $300,000 for the replacement of the lift 
station, and the BRWA will cover any additional costs and manpower needed to replace the 
lines. The gravity sewer line connected to the station for Bison printing is approximately halfway 
through its anticipated lifespan and will need to be upgraded in the future.  

mailto:mpittman@brwa.com


The BRWA is proud to provide public sewer service to Bison Printing and to be part of 
supporting the workforce development training facility that will amplify the community and 
provide a way to bolster the region’s workforce.   

 
Winoa’s sign still stands and will one day be replaced with a workforce development sign. 

 

 
The interior of the lift station where major upgrades need to be made. 

 
  



About the Bedford Regional Water Authority:  
The Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) provides water and wastewater services to the 
residents and businesses in Bedford County and the Town of Bedford; additionally, the BRWA 
partners with the Western Virginia Water Authority to serve customers surrounding Smith 
Mountain Lake in Bedford and Franklin County. Visit www.brwa.com for further information. 
  
For information contact:  
Megan Pittman 
Director of Administration 
Bedford Regional Water Authority  
540-586-7679 ext. 121 
mpittman@brwa.com  
www.brwa.com 
 
### 

http://www.brwa.com/
mailto:mpittman@brwa.com
http://www.brwa.com/


PROJECTS  
REPORT 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water or 
Sewer Project Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

 
(B

ud
ge

t)

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

(C
om

m
itt

ed
 / 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

)

Sp
en

t t
o 

D
at

e

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 to

 S
pe

nd

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
M

an
ag

er

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
at

e

Status Notes St
ar

t D
at

e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

1 Central Water Forest to Lakes Booster Station & SCADA
SML 

Residual $2,300,000 $2,217,403 2,217,403$   82,597$            Water William Complete* 4/8/24

Final Change Order executed for contract closeout. Total spent 
reflects final pay application. *Remaining funds to be used towards 
additional SCADA integration and relocation of the Lake Vista PS 
generator. 12/18/20 2/28/23

2 Forest Sewer Ivy Creek 5 & 6 Design, Construction & Capacity

Debt 
Service / 

Other $15,471,092 $15,471,092 8,363,620$   7,107,472$       Construction Cody In Progress 8/8/24

Change Order 2 was processed, shifting funds towards the lower 
end of the project; Change Order 3 is pending Board approval for 
funding. Crews laid up to MH 147A and are continuing to lay line. 
Pipe laying has been slow due to rock removal. Blasting is underway 
on the realigned portion. 12/18/20 1/6/25

3 Central Water Helm Street Tank Replacement

ARPA / 
Escrow/ 

Cash 
Reserves $3,850,000 $3,617,379 313,055$      3,536,945$       Construction Cody In Progress 8/8/24

Construction began in August. The tank is mostly demolished and 
soon to begin underground pipe installations for the new tank.

3/2/22 10/1/26

4 Central Sewer Winoa Lift Station Replacement

Town/EDA/
Winoa/
Ascent $300,000 300,000$          Wastewater Mike In Progress 6/6/24

Design proposal requested from AH Engineering, with site visit on 
6/5/24. Wet well found in good condition; will look at vacuum pump 
package system similar to Central PS7. 6/5/24 12/4/25

$21,921,092 $21,305,874 $10,894,078 $11,027,014

FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water or 
Sewer Project FY

E 
C

IP

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

 
(B

ud
ge

t)

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

(C
om

m
itt

ed
 /

 E
xp

ec
te

d)

Sp
en

t t
o 

D
at

e

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 to

 S
pe

nd

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
M

an
ag

er

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
at

e

Status Notes St
ar

t D
at

e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

5 Central Water Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 1 (PER) & Ph 2 
(Repairs/Design) 2023 $200,000 $195,990 128,405$      71,595$            Engineering Rhonda In Progress 7/9/24 Bi-Weekly Progress Meetings are being held with design team. 9/14/22 10/31/24

6 Central Water Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 2B (Cleaning/Design) 2025 $124,000 124,000$          Engineering Rhonda Not Started 8/9/24 Will combine cleaning and repairs with construction portion for cost 
and operational efficiencies. 6/1/2025 12/1/2025

7 Central Water Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 3A (Rehab 
Construction - BRWA Portion) 2025 $100,000 100,000$          Engineering Rhonda Not Started 8/9/24 Awaiting response from grant application 6/1/2025 12/1/2025

8 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Upgrade Chemical Feeders (PaCl) 2022 $10,000 10,000$            Water William In Progress 8/2/24 Scheduling a follow-up site visit with Control Equipment 
Company(CEC) to procure a quote. 1/22/24 9/25/24

9 Central WTP Water Central WTP Motor Control Center Replacement 2023 $100,000 $100,000 90,122$        9,878$              Water William Complete 6/24/24
We received the final drawings and will proceed with Phase 1 of the 
study. We could transfer the remaining funds to a bid phase scope 
and have W|W help with pre-bid for Phase 1.

12/29/23 5/31/24

10 Central WTP Water Hoist system for moving pumps - Currently out of 
service 2024 $55,000 55,000$            Safety Jeff In Progress 2/2/24

Safety received quotes from Hoist Direct, Northern Tool, Global 
Industrial, HOF Industries, and Abal Material, for a Gantry Crane 
System.  Prices range from $2600-$6000.  Trying to verify best fit for 
our needs.

1/22/24 2/29/24

11 Central WTP Water Re-piping Domestic Pump to Hydropneumatic 
Tank 2024 $40,000 40,000$            Water William In Progress 8/2/24

Falwell came on-site 3/14/24 to evaluate scope of work; awaiting a 
quote. Reached out to Butch Wirtz, of Thompson and Litton.  We 
have a tentative site visit scheduled for 8/20/24.

1/30/24 10/11/24

12 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Booster station for customers 
directly served (Construction) 2025 $400,000 400,000$          Construction Cody Not Started CIP Working on building the waterline up to the pump station; still 

awating a final quote from F&B to begin work.

13 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Inside filter system valves 
replacement Phase 1 2025 $150,000 150,000$          Water William Not Started 8/2/24 Reached out to Butch Wirtz, of Thompson and Litton.  We have a 

tentative site visit scheduled for 8/20/24. 9/4/2024 10/25/2024

14 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Repairs to Elevator 2025 $1,000 $1,000 1,000$              Water William Not Started 8/2/24
Insurance to cover all but $1000 deductible. Southern Elevator came 
on-site on 7/24/24 for preliminary assessment of work.  They are still 
awaiting parts, and then work can be scheduled.

8/19/2024 9/20/2024

14A Central WTP Water Central WTP - Relocation of Hypochlorite 
(Reallocated from Elevator) 2025 $84,000 84,000$            Water William Not Started 8/2/24 Interior location is over floor crack that requires addressing. 

Reaching out to Wiley|Wilson. 10/4/2024 11/22/2024

15 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Phase 1 Electrical Upgrades 2025 $350,000 350,000$          Water William Not Started 8/2/24

16 Forest Water Fox Runn Booster Station - Structure 
repairs/replacement 2023 $25,000 $10,900 9,822$          15,178$            Maintenance Phil In Progress 8/1/24 Waiting on Medco locks by Security Lock and Key. All else is 

completed and paid 5/1/24 8/30/24

17 MVS Water Mountain View Shores Filter Replacement 2022 $150,000 31,222$        118,778$          Water William In Progress 8/2/24 Still waiting on assessment plan from Wiley & Wilson. 3/22/23 6/30/24

18 Paradise Pt Water Paradise Point SCADA 2022 $10,000 $17,500 9,240$          760$                Water William In Progress 8/2/24
Electrical Work started on 7/3024 with Jamison Electrical, Fairwinds, 
and AEP. Work should be completed the week of 8/5/24, barring any 
setbacks. 

4/28/23 8/9/24

19 SML Water Raw Water intake valves 2025 $25,000 25,000$            Water Ops William Not Started 8/2/24

20 SML Water Sodium hypochlorite day tank & pipe wall 2025 $50,000 50,000$            Water William Not Started 8/2/24 Reached out to Butch Wirtz, of Thompson and Litton.  We have a 
tentative site visit scheduled for 8/20/24. 9/18/2024 10/30/2024

21 SML 
(w/ WVWA) Water Sewer Pump Station 4 Upgrades Ph 1 (EQ) 2023 $20,000 8,048$          11,952$            Water Mike In Progress 7/25/24 New pump arrived, facility maintenance will install. New pump 

invoice added to money spent. 3/20/23 7/31/24

22 SML 
(w/ WVWA) Water SMLWTF GAC Pump and associated parts 2023 $25,000 25,000$            Water William In Progress 8/2/24 Justin Stone, of ESP Pumps, is scheduled to come on-site on 8/5/20 

to evaluate pump and provide a quote for upgrade. 12/20/23 6/30/24

2024-2025 CIP List - Progress Updates July.xlsx

brianK
Text Box
A proposal was accepted with AH Environmental on 6/27 and a meeting is scheduled for 8/15 to discuss S&L package options.

brianK
Text Box
8/14/24



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water or 
Sewer Project Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

 
(B

ud
ge

t)

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

(C
om

m
itt

ed
 / 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

)

Sp
en

t t
o 

D
at

e

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 to

 S
pe

nd

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
M

an
ag

er

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
at

e

Status Notes St
ar

t D
at

e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

23 SML 
(w/ WVWA) Water SMLWTP - Add Security System to Fire Alarm 

System 2023 $10,000 10,000$            Safety Jeff In Progress 2/2/24

Safety is still exploring options for repair/upgrade/replacement of the 
current fire alarm system.  They are also looking into adding a 
separate security alarm vs. tying in with the fire alarm system and 
are in the process of procuring bids.

12/20/23 3/29/24

24 SML 
(w/ WVWA) Water GAC Heated Building 2024 $200,000 -$             200,000$          Water Thomas In Progress 6/24/24

Change of personnel overseeing our project with the JOC. The new 
project manager is working to create a drawing that can be 
submitted to Bedford County Planning. The removable roof is 
creating some issues with the drawing. 

1/15/24 2/29/24

25 Central Sewer Pump Stations 1, 2, 3 - Security Cameras 2022 $5,000 5,000$              Wastewater Mike In Progress 5/3/24 Will be getting quotes from different vendor. No response from 
Security Lock & Key.

26 Central Sewer Central Pump Stations 1 & 2 Upgrades
2024 / 
Town / 
County

$660,000 $515,401 660,000$          Wastewater Mike In Progress 7/30/24

Grinder was ordered on July 16. Flowmeter was ordered on 7/29/24 
with a 3 week lead time.Met with contractors for labor and SCADA, 
bids received August 1 with Fairwinds and WGK as low bidders for 
SCADA and installation.

7/1/24 12/31/24

27 Central Sewer Sewer Flow Meter - Bedford Weaving 2024 $25,000 $6,728 6,728$          18,272$            Engineering Thomas In Progress 7/5/24
BRWA was refunded for the change in equipment from solar to 
permanent power totaling $3,251.00. Working on easement for 
vehicular and power access.

1/2/24 12/31/24

28 Central WWTP Sewer Carport to cover sludge dumpster 2023 $8,000 8,000$              Wastewater Mike Not Started 2/1/24 Will begin in Spring 2024. 3/1/24 5/31/24

29 Central WWTP Sewer Central WWTP - Replace railings and chains on 
primary basin #2 2025 $30,000 30,000$            Wastewater Mike Not Started

30 Central WWTP Sewer Central WWTP - Replace grit collector #2 2025 $25,000 25,000$            Wastewater Mike Not Started

31 Central WWTP Sewer Central WWTP - Replace Monster Auger 2025 $60,000 60,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 8/6/24 Met with Franklin Miller to get quote. Contacted JWC and Wood 
Equipment to get quotes. 8/1/24

32 Central WWTP Sewer Central WWTP - Replace grinder in raw building 2025 $30,000 30,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 8/6/24 Met with Franklin Miller to get quote. Contacted JWC and Wood 
Equipment to get quotes. 8/1/24

33 Lakes Sewer Blower system at Moneta pump station 1 2023 $15,000 15,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 5/1/24
Will need an additional $16,000 for the wet well wizard. Still waiting 
on the quote for the blower system. The wet well wizard guranteed 
to reduce/eliminate the gases by at least 90%.

3/13/23 7/30/24

34 Mariners Sewer Install bracing on influent basin on Train 1 and 2 2023 $20,000 20,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 5/3/24
Falwell is looking at quoting adding hand rails and on the basins and 
not having the fiberglass panels. Will work with Safety to see if this 
is the best option upon receiving the quote.

3/13/23 7/30/24

35 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 5 SCADA (6th Fairway) 2023 $10,000 10,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 6/7/24 Fairwinds working on building new control panel. 11/30/23 6/30/24

36 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 9 SCADA (1st Fairway) 2023 $10,000 10,000$        -$                 Wastewater Mike Complete 6/20/24 Complete. Invoice for $10,000 was submitted to finance on 6/20/24. 11/30/23 6/30/24

37 Moneta WWTP Sewer New chains on Train 1 BIOWHEELS 2023 $20,000 21,892$        (1,892)$            Wastewater Mike Complete 6/26/24 Contractor installed new chains on 6/12/24. Labor invoice added on 
6/26/24 project is now complete. 4/21/23 6/14/24

38 Moneta WWTP Other Moneta WWTP - Electric pallet lift 2025 $10,000 10,000$            Wastewater Mike Not Started
39 Purchases Other Phase 1 of Data Visualization 2025 $52,000 52,000$            Administration Brian Not Started
40 Purchases Other I/I sewer flow meters 2025 $30,000 $30,000 30,000$            Maintenance Phil Not Started 8/1/24 Will order in October 10/4/2024 12/27/2024

41 Purchases Other Sewer SL-RAT 2025 $30,500 $30,500 $30,040 460$                Maintenance Phil Completed 8/1/24 Units arrived. Training will take place 9/12/24 by InfoSense. 7/1/2024 8/16/2024

42 Purchases Other Facilities Maintenance Crew Vehicle 2025 $95,000 $95,000 95,000$            Maintenance Phil In Progress 8/1/24 Quote from Dodge obtained, sending out to also check on bids. 8/1/2024 2/7/2025

43 Various Other Sample Hydrants Phase 2A (8) 2025 $22,000 $22,000 22,000$            Maintenance Phil Not Started 8/1/24 Will order and begin installs in Oct after addresses provided by 
Water Operations 10/4/2024 5/30/2025

$3,475,535 $1,025,019 $345,519 3,130,016$    

2024-2025 CIP List - Progress Updates July.xlsx



Current Capital and Internal Projects Report Bedford Regional Water Authority

Job #: 2020008
Job Name: Turkey Mountain Booster Station - Design

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Booster station and distribution lines to serve customers currently directly connected to WTP and dependent upon the plant being in operation. Part of FY 
19-20 CIP

Status: Site reviewed with H&P on 1/21/20; proposal received 2/6. VDH to require full review and approval. Survey to begin week of 3/9/20. In design with H&P. 
WR&A provided min/max pressures utilizing water model - sent to H&P on 4/21. First draft of Design Report rec'd from H&P on 6/3 and was distributed 
internally for review/comments. Comments were provided to H&P on 6/10. H&P submitted the second submittal of the design report on 6/29 and 30% 
drawings on 6/30. BRWA comments were sent to H&P on 7/7. Public Hearing for Special Review Project on 9/15/2020. SRP approved. Reviewing third 
plan submittal. Plans finalized and sent to VDH for review as of 12/2020. Approval letter from VDH received on 4/30/2021. Funding not available for 
construction by Annual Contractor. CIP Shop Drawigs rec'd 4/23/24. The CIP Crew is preparing for installation of the 4-inch distribution system beginning 
in September 2024. A construction cost proposal has been requested from F&B Contractors and work may begin as early as July 1, 2024 pending funding 
approval. CIP stated laying pipe 8/9/24.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: F&B

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $68.545.00

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
8/9/2024

Department Contact:
R English / C WardEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt

Funding/Budget: $400,000.00

Job #: 2020043.3
Job Name: Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors

Service Area: Forest

Description: Design and construction of Ivy Creek sewer extension from Lake Vista to Lynchburg; includes temporary capacity measures at Lake Vista Pump Station 
until project completion.

Status: Meeting held 1/11/21 at LVPS to review station for temporary capacity measures needed. SRP application submitted in May for 6/15/21 Planning 
Commission meeting. DB Team working on plans for temporary capacity increase at LVPS. Comments returned on 30% drawings on 5/24 and reviewed 
with DB on 5/27. Reviewed temporary LVPS solutions with DB on 8/11/21. Esmts #210012980 & 210012981 recorded 9/8/21. 10/5: Pipe materials difficult 
to find, significant cost increase. Esmts #210015229, #210015230, #210015231 & #210015232 recorded 10/26/21. 60% drawings rec'd 11/4/21 - Review 
completed by SWF 11/16/21, wifh final review by RBE and comments returned on 12/2/21 . Esmt #210016351 recorded 11/17/21. Esmt #210016549,  
#210016550 & 210016569 recorded 11/22/21. Esmt #210018045 recorded 12/22/21. Public hearing to be scheduled to review Environmental Assessment 
per DEQ. ESMT's #220000674 & 220000675 recorded 1/14/22. #220000834 & #220000835 recorded 1/20/22. Working with Lynchburg on special 
requirements needed for easements providing benefit to Lynchburg; Lynchburg requiring deed with title search and plats. Continued discussions with 2 
property owners for sewer line easements (Green, Johnston). VMRC permit advertised. Dsgn 03 rec'd 2/10/22. Reviewed to Sheet C-316.  Stopped 
review  & issued comments thus far on 2/24/22. Outstanding sewer line easements presented to the Board in March; sewer meter access easements to be 
addressed at a later date if needed.  ESMT's #220002973 & 220002974 recorded 3/14/22. ESMT's #220003144 & 220003145 recorded 3/17/22. ESMT 
#220003779 recorded 3/31/22. All linework easements obtained; access easements pending. 2 line easements to be corrected with Lynchburg as 
Grantee. Updated construction cost estimate received 5/3/22 reflecting significant price escalations; Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/10/22. Draft construction contract 
amendment rec'd 7/6/22 and reviewed by legal counsel; presented for approval at August Board meeting. Design plans being finalized. Access easements 
being obtained, as well as updated and/or widened easements where applicable. Construction Amendment signed 8/19/22. Dsgn 05 rec'd 8/23/22. Dsgn 
05 review completed 9/8/22. Awaiting review comments from Lynchburg for final plan updates. 10/20: approximately 4000 LF of pipe is on site; due to 
environmental restrictions for endangered bat species, tree removal not permitted until 11/15. Due to delay in Lynchburg approvals, clearing to begin 
around week of 12/12 on Bedford County side. Lynchburg not permitting work until plans have final approvals. 1/6: Clearing underway and several 
temporary stream crossings installed on Bedford County side. Pay App 1 with stored materials rec;d 1/6/23. ESMT #230000186; 230000187; & 230000188 
recorded 1/10/23. ESMT 23000546 recorded 1/26/23. Preconstruction meeting with DEQ on 2/3/23. Surface blasting for easement clearing began late 
January. Agreement executed 2/8 to allow use of City easements. Meter access easements mailed to Lynchburg for executio on 2/17/23. Preconstruction 
with Lynchburg held on 2/23/23. RLD permits received from both County and City. Blasting underway. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 3/21/23. ESMT #230002218 
recorded 3/21/23. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 3/23/23. ESMT #230000188  recorded 4/10/23. Bypass Pumping tested 5/22/23 Blasting caused damage to COL 
Chemical Storage building. Contractor to repair roof. H2S was found in bedrock; considering smaller blasts with relief holes (5/26/2023). 7/7: City line to be 
replaced to existing alignment, costs shared between EC Pace, BRWA, and COL. New alignment in design for interceptor. Change Order 1 executed 
7/28/2023 for time and reallocation of Ph 1 funds related to delayed DEQ closing and Lynchburg sewer replacement. Sewer replacement to begin 8/14. 
Sanitary sewer installation began at manhole 121. 30-inch sewer installation has been completed to manhole 128. Manhole 129 (metering manhole) is still 
being fabricated and due to arrive onsite the middle to end of January 2024. The crew set manhole 130 11/9/2023.  ESMT #230010277 recorded 12/12/23. 
ESMT #240000817 & #240000820 recorded 2/5/24. ESMT #240001400 recorded 2/28/24. Dsgn 10 rec'd 5/6/24.Dsgn 10 Review Completed by JD 
5/16/2024. Change Order 2 executed to shift funding to lower portion of project; Change Order 3 pending Board approval for funding. Discussions 
underway with DEQ for additional funding. Esmt #24000013537 recorded 8/6/24.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: DEQ - VCWRLF
Design Contract Amt: $1,277,900

Construction Contract Amt: $13,686,954

Last Updated:
8/9/2024

Department Contact:
R English \ Ward \ DadeEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $15,471,092.30

Monday, August 12, 2024 Page 1 of 5



Job #: 2020086
Job Name: Poplar Street Waterline Replacement (Phase I)

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: To replace and upgrade the existing 1" waterline along Poplar Street with a 6" waterline in respose to customers having water quality issues

Status: Locate and Survey Completed 6/11/2020. Research and Design completed for review 7/29/2020. Plans sent for internal review 7/30/2020. Plans sent for 
Town review 8/21/2020. Comments rec'd 9/4/2020 Construction began on 8/12/2021. Main line installation complete. Services have been  switched over. 
Restoration, paving and concrete work are still outstanding. COC issued 1/6/22. H&P As-Built & Survey Proposal accepted 5/23/23. As-Built 01 rec'd 
7/10/23.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: BRWA

Funding Source: Setasides - Water
Design Contract Amt: $600.00

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
7/10/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward \ T HaleEngineer: BRWA & Hurt & Proffitt

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2021093
Job Name: Lake Vista Sewer Line Rehabilitation Study

Service Area: Forest Central

Description: Analysis of 24" and 18" sewer line flowing into LVPS to identify any large sources of I&I and plan for rehabilitation as appropriate to limit peak flows into 
LVPS.

Status: PM Crew to perform condition assessment, CCTV survey, and easement clearing. All manholes and cleanouts have been located. PM will work on 
clearing easements and assessing areas of need prior to FY25-26 budget.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor:

Funding Source: Operating
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
8/9/2024

Department Contact:
P AlexanderEngineer: BRWA Preventative Maintenance

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2021111
Job Name: Helm Street Tank Replacement

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Replacement of existing deteriorated round tank at Helm Street with a new tank to serve the system.

Status: Scoping meeting held with WRA and BRWA on 11/9 to review design options prior to design proposal. On-site meeting held 12/9 with WRA to review field 
conditions prior to preparing proposal. Proposal received 12/20 and under review to reduce scope where feasible. Scope revisions requested to reduce 
level of analysis. Revised proposal received 2/14/22 and executed 3/2/2022. Preliminary budget estimate from WRA indicates total project cost of approx. 
$3.5M. Kickoff meeting held 4/12. Survey began 5/4; and is complete; soil borings completed 5/9. Meeting held 6/22 to review waterline functions and 
connectivity on site. Preliminary Design Report and geotech report rec'd 7/26, 2 weeks behind schedule. Comments returned 8/17; revisions rec'd 9/20. 
Preliminary engineering conference held with VDH and PER approved on 11/1. 60% plans and estimate rec'd 12/21/22 and submitted to VDH (12/21/22) 
and Town (12/22/22). Current cost estimate of $3.6M including $573k contingency. 60% plan comments sent on 2/9/23. BRWA verified pipe depths at 3 
locations. ARPA funding redistributed between Town & Country and Helm Street tank. 90% plans & specs received 5/22/23. Design reviewed with Water 
Ops on 7/13/23. Comments returned 7/20. Final documents to be submitted for permitting at end of August. Working with Schools to relocate 
communication equipment. 100% drawings rec'd 8/22; reviewed with Town TRC on 9/6 and submitted to County E&S for LDP review. VDH Waterworks 
Construction Permit rec'd 10/4; awaiting SWM and building permit approvals prior to bidding. IFB was advertised on 11/5. Bid Opening date is December 
19, 2023.Pre-Bid meeting was held on site on 11/29. Addendum #1 was issued on 12/8.No bids were received. Project will be advertised again in January 
2024.Second bid opening will be held on March 5th, 2024. One bid was received totaling $3.885M submitted by WGK Construction. Contractor provided 
value engineered proposal for $3.36M; contract awarded 3/20/24. Water Ops and Maintenance testing impact of 10" line being temporarily down during 
construction; bypass materials ordered to limit impact.

Job Type: Water

Contractor:

Funding Source: ARPA-Town, Escrow
Design Contract Amt: $218,203

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
6/10/2024

Department Contact:
C WardEngineer: Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA)

Funding/Budget: $3,391,304.00

Monday, August 12, 2024 Page 2 of 5



Job #: 2022018
Job Name: Lead Compliance Planning & Implementation

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Lead Compliance Regulations (LCR) requires Lead Service Line (LSL) inventory, replacement, and other details for a compliance plan.

Status: Requested information from consultants on scope of assistance they could provide along with anticipated budget. Preliminary information and budgets 
received from various consultants ranging from $50k to $265k for consultant assistance. $50k proposed in FY22-23 CIP. CHA assisting with grant funding 
application through DWSRF, LEAP funding application was submitted to VDH on 5/5 for $60k assistance towards Town LSL Inventory. BRWA listed as a 
grant recipient; DEQ offer letter received 11/9/22. Preliminary proposal rec'd and scoping meeting held with CHA and 120Water on 12/21/22. Revised 
proposal rec'd 1/11; comments returned 1/24 & request sent to VDH to use grant toward both County & Town. Awaiting final grant award from VDH. BRWA 
requested additional funding through existing grant per VDH communication to CHA regarding additional 2022 funding available; awaiting response. VDH 
initial meeting on 4/11/23 with all funding recipients. Kickoff meeting with CHA held on 4/27/23. GIS data provided to consultant. 7/7. Notice of revised 
grant award of $250k rec'd 8/14/23. Inventory methods and schedule submitted to VDH on 10/3; VDH approval received 10/25  and funding agreement 
executed with VRS on 10/31. Amended proposal approved 12/4/23. 1/12: 57% identified as non-lead; still reviewing asbuilt records. Progress meeting 
scheduled 2/22/24.Inventory is 75%complete. Accounts were created for employees to access 120water's GIS platform to view inventory updates. Public 
outreach is planned to begin over the next few months.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: VDH Grant
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/6/2024

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer: CHA (120 Water as subconsultant)

Funding/Budget: $250,000.00

Job #: 2022056
Job Name: Peaksview Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area: Central

Description:

Status: Under design.10/3/2022 Design complete 11/28/2022 Plans subitted for materials bids 11/29/2022 Materials have been ordered and are being delivered 
12/9/2022. Design approved 7/17/23. Waterline installation began 8/1/2023. The crew has completed the installation of 1100+ feet of 6" watermain on 
Peaksview Street. The CIP crew has completed the 6-inch waterline installation to station 6+63. 1600 feet of 6-inch waterline has been installed as of 
11/6/2023. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 1/18/24. Waterline installation complete. Substantial walk-thru completed 2/22/2024.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: BRWA CIP - Steve C

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/1/2024

Department Contact:
S DadeEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022081.1
Job Name: Stoney Creek Dam Ph 1 - Low Level Drain PER / Design

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Engineering study and design for the most feasible options for repair of the low level drain outlet, and an alternate valving system that may be accessed 
outside of the dam area. Budget reflects Phase 1 only.

Status: Poposal received from Wiley|Wilson on 9/6/22 using Schnabel for a preliminary engineering report. Preliminary visit with consultants at dam on 10/13 to 
review project; boil found at drain basin and investigated by PM crew on 10/17 to be an additional PVC drain pipe under the dam. PER was reviewed and 
accepted. Option #1 to rehab existing drain valve was selected and included in the FY24 budget. W|W is proceeeding with design.Underwater inspections 
being performed by Bander Smith are tentatively scheduled for 12/18/2023, weather dependent. Underwater inspection was performed on 12/14/2023. 
Bathymetric survey was performed on 12/21/2023.A progress meeting for design was held on 3/27/2024.

Job Type: Feasibility Study

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $195,990

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
5/6/2024

Department Contact:
R English \ W SwainEngineer: Wiley|Wilson / Schnabel Engineering

Funding/Budget: $200,000.00

Job #: 2023015
Job Name: Integrated Billing and Asset Dashboard

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Integration of billing data, asset management data, operational spreadsheets and other data to streamline access to information.

Status: Proposal received from Streams Tech 1/2022. Directors met with Burns-McDonnell for presentation on 2/1/23. Project proposed for future CIP; unable to 
fund in 2023-2024. Met with Burns-McDonnell 5/30/23 to review more specific dashboard needs. 7/7: Instructions prepared for Accountability report with 
references of data sources needed; data sources will be reviewed for possible consolidation. 12/7: Working on an initial phase to utilize Customer Service 
information. 2/9: identified as a goal in Strategic Planning. Added to CIP list in 4 phases. Agreement with BurnsMac executed on 5/31/24.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
5/31/2024

Department Contact:
B KeyEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Monday, August 12, 2024 Page 3 of 5



Job #: 2023021
Job Name: Galax Sewer

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replace sanitary sewer along Galax Drive.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 4/10/23.Comments 01 sent to CLW 5/3/23. Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/2/23.Comments 02 sent to CLW 5/9/23. Approved plans sent out 5/30/2023 
Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 1/25/24. Manhole was received to complete project 8/9/24.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: CIP Crew

Funding Source: Setasides - Sewer
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
8/9/2024

Department Contact:
C Ward  / S DadeEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023022
Job Name: Central Pump Station 1 & 2

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replacement of pumps, installation of VFD's, and installation of magmeters at Central Pump Stations 1& 2.

Reference: 2023-022.1 & 2023-022.2

Status: A design proposal has been requested from WRA 4/3/23.A Teams meeting was held with WRA on 4/14/2023 to review and discuss the scope of the 
project. WRA met with Wastewater Operators on site to review standard operating procedures and equipment on 5/9/2023. Upon receiving WRA's 
proposal for $170k, a proposal was received from Blue Ridge Engineering Services for $11k.
4/5/24: Pump pricing rec'd from 3 vendors; piping modifications will be required for pump connections. Will request contractor pricing for installation of 
pumps and control panels.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: WGK

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $11,000

Construction Contract Amt: $184,375

Last Updated:
4/5/2024

Department Contact:
R English / M RamseyEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering (C Fewster)

Funding/Budget: $660,000.00

Job #: 2023022.1
Job Name: Central Pump Station 1 Improvements

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description:

Status: BRECS Dsgn Proposal accepted 8/15/23.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: TBD

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: 6,000

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
8/15/2023

Department Contact:
R RamseyEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering (C Fewster)

Funding/Budget: $660,000.00

Job #: 2023051
Job Name: Shady Knoll Sewer Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 8/5/24.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: Setasides - Sewer
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
8/5/2024

Department Contact:
S Taylor / J DeanEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023105
Job Name: Capital Improvement Program FY 2024-2025

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Planning for proposed projects and purchases in 2024-2025 fiscal year.

Status: Initial draft list sent to management, with changes or new requests received 2/23/24. Manager requests compiles and preliminary funding list prepared, 
pending operating budget preparation and available capital funds. Funding list will be reviewed with Finance Committee on 4/8/24, utilizing County ARPA 
funds of $1.25M in 2024-2025. CIP approved at May Board meeting. Final report underway.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
6/10/2024

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Monday, August 12, 2024 Page 4 of 5



Job #: 2023106
Job Name: Bedford Weaving Mill Sewer Flow Meter

Service Area: Central

Description: Sewer Flow Meter Installation

Status: A quote was received from the vendor to purchase the flow meter. Maintenance is coordinating rehab of the existing manhole and installation of the flume 
prior to installing the flow meter. Flow metering equipment was purchased.Manhole rehab and flume installation scheduled for May. Installation of meter 
anticipated July 2024.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/6/2024

Department Contact:
T Cherro \ C Ward \ T HaleEngineer:

Funding/Budget: $25,000.00

Monday, August 12, 2024 Page 5 of 5



Current Engineering Projects                                                        Bedford Regional Water Authority

Job #: 2012015
Job Name: Jefferson Commons Commercial Lot 1

Service Area: Forest

Description: Rezoning entrance for Gables of Jefferson Commons - Lot 1.

Status: TRC 5/24/12. Site Plan 01 rec'd 9/19/12. Site Plan 02 rec'd 11/27/12.  Fees & Agmnt rec'd 12/7/12. Site Plan 03 rec'd 1/10/13. Site Plan 03 rec'd 
1/15/13 for our records only. FF Test Fee 
rec'd 1/28/13. Site Plan 04 rec'd 3/26/13. Site Plan 05 rec'd 4/18/13. Rec'd Revised Site Plan from Planning "For Your Records" 8/13/13. Shop 
Drawings 01 rec'd 3/21/19. Site Plan 06 (slip sheet) rec'd 4/1/24. Comments emailed to Planning & uploaded to Bluebeam 4/2/24. Site Plan 07 
rec'd 6/3/2024. Base Review Fee needed 6/3/24. Base Fee rec'd 6/4/24.Comments sent to Consultant 6/7/2024. Site Plan 08 rec'd 
8/2/24.Comments sent to Planning 8/8/2024.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
8/8/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2019069
Job Name: Impact Church Rezoning - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Rezoning Applization #RZ190003 for Impact Church site layout master plan. Proposed church, sports fields and 
recreational facilities.

Status: TRC 6/25/19. Concept 01 rec'd 6/19/19. Site Plan 01 rec'd 2/17/22.Comments sent to planning on 3/10/22. Signed Developer Agreement, Review 
& Inspection Fees rec'd 4/19/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/31/22. Comments issued 6/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 8/17/22. Comments sent 8/31/2022. 
Developer Items remaining for C2C. Site Plan 04 rec'd 11/22/22 (needs Extended Review Fee). Slip sheet rec'd 9/20/23 in relation to submittal #4. 
Extended Plan Review fee rec'd 10/23/23 for future revised slip sheet review. Slip sheet rec'd 9/20/23 in relation to submittal #5. Slip sheet rec'd & 
Extended Plan Review fee 11/2/23 in relation to submittal #6.  ESMT #230009194 & 230009195 recorded 11/3/23.Site Plan Approved 11/3/2023. 
Suret y #380 rec'd 11/29/23. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 2/1/24. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 2/2/24. Shop Dwg 03 rec'd 2/6/24. C2C Issued 2/14/24. Sanitary 
sewer installed 5/13/24. 1 1/2" service remains. Wateline will not be installed at this time.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
8/12/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2019117
Job Name: Westyn Village Condotels Phase 2 - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 1 24  Unit Condotel & 6 36 unit Condotel with a clubhouse. (Plan Name Changed to Westyn Village Ph 
II). - Changed to Apartments following successful re-zoning.  One property - Public Waterline Extension and  FFMV.

Status: Site/Design 01 rec'd 12/06/19. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 1/31/20. Site/Design 02 rec'd 4/13/20.  Site Plan 02 comments, Esmnt Exhibits 01 
comments & Revised Developer Agreement issued 6/1/20. Easement Exhibit submittal 02  rec'd 6/11/20.  Exhibit review comments e-mailed to 
Engineer 8/25/20.  Project 'on-hold' pending sewer capacity issues being resolved. Signed Developer Agreement, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 
5/20/21. Site/Design 03 rec'd 6/2/21. Original Site/Dsgn 03 replaced with new revised submittal from planning. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Appv'd  
by BRWA 6/11/21 for SITE PLAN purposes only & comments issued thru Planning.  Still working through outstandign items needed to reach C2C 
status. 6/14/21 - Completed review of Esmnt Exhibits & E-Mailed Esmnt Agmnts to Developer for signature and return.  Water & Sewer Calcs 01 
Review comments issued 6/15/21. Esmt #210009164 & 210009165 recorded 6/22/21. Per 7/1/21 E-Mail from Planning - Planning has not yet 
issued Site Plan approval, Natural Resouces has recinded approval due to E&SC changes. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 7/7/21 (need re-review fee 7/7/21).  
Review completed 7/13/21.  Plan is approvable by BRWA for Site Plan purposes only. Awaiting rec'pt of re-review fees before releasing 
comments. Re-review fees rec'd & Comments released 7/19/21. LOC# 5018577548 rec'd 7/22/21. Shop Drawings 01 rec'd 7/26/21 & approved.  
Water & Sewer Calcs 02 rec'd 8/4/21 - "No futher comments" issued 8/11/21.  A re-zoning application has been submitted to the County proposing 
re-zoning the property from PCD to R-4. Site/Dsgn 05 rec'd 10/29/21 Re-review fee rec'd 11/4/21.  Site/Dsgn 05 comments issued to Planning 
11/4/21 - comments can be addressed at pre-con and/or As-Builts. Need 3 full size hard copies upon Planning approval.  Planning appv'd Site 
Plan & requisite hard copies rec'd 12/10/21. C2C Issued 12/16/21.
A meeting was held with the County, T Bell, and P&O on 9/27/22 as the Developer is requesting service prior to completion of the receiving FMS 
PS upgrades. Vault Installed 1/13/22. Air vacuum and Manhole vacuum test completed 3/3/22. Waterline pressure test completed 4/7/22. Plug 
installed in existing manhole on 10/4/22. BOSQC rec'd 3/6/23. Development was allowed service after Forest Middle School start-up (upgraded) in 
May 2023. Project to close out with Forest Middle School Pumpstation upgrade.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
9/8/2023

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2019117.1
Job Name: Westin Village Condotels - Site/Design

Service Area:

Description: For Fire Flow purposes only please reference 2019-117.

Status: See 2019-117

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
6/11/2021

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2020059
Job Name: Bedford Humane Society - Site Plan

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed new building addition.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 5/8/20. Comments sent to Consultant & Town Engineer on 5/19/2020. Site Plan 02 rec'd 8/26/20. Comments sent to Consultant 
09/11/2020.Site Plan 03 rec'd 10/5/20. Site Plan Approved 10/5/2020. Site Plan submitted for Review due to length of time from orginial approval 
7/3/2024.Comments sent to Town & Consultant 7/11/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
7/11/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 1 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Job #: 2020066.3
Job Name: Westyn Village Forest Middle School Pump Station Upgrades - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future growth. Current growth related to 
Westin Village development.

Status: Meeting held on 12/3/20 with P&O to discuss station design. P&O working with Chris Fewster on pump station design. Revised basis of design 
report given to P&O on 3/1/21 based on increase in proposed development. Design 01 rec'd 3/5/21, comments ret'd 3/29. Surety #5018510461 
rec'd 5/17/21. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/17/21. Deve Agmnt Rec'd 5/20/21; Site/Dsgn 02 Comments issued 5/24/21. CTC application for DEQ received 
6/4/21 and submitted to DEQ. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Site/Dsgn 03 comments issued to Planning 6/23/21.  Working with BCPS on Easement 
Agreement. Site plan approved by planning 7/29/21. Hard copies of approved plans rec'd 8/3/21. ESMT #210012251 & Deed of Release 
#210012252 recorded 8/24/21. BRES working with Falwell and suppliers for equipment quotes; BRES assisting Developer with submittal review. 
Contacted D Cyrus on 3/17/22 for an update as Phase 2 buildings well underay, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that they are 
obtaining updated pricing for station. Developer indicated on 7/6/22 that large equipment submittals are expected in 2-4 weeks. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 8/23/22. Shop Dwg CP&P 01 rec'd 8/26/22. Shops Dwg's approved 8/31/22. Signed Revised Developer Agmt rec'd 11/15/22. Surety 
#FF1031 rec'd 11/18/22. Developer Agmt executed & C2C issued 11/21/22. New wetwell and valve vault have been installed. Existing wetwell has 
been converted to a manhole. Building and electrical completed. Pumpstation placed online 5/4/2023. Site demolition (of existing/old pump station) 
resumed the week of 5/29/2023. Punchlist given to Daniel Cyrus and Mid-State construction 8/11/2023 and 8/24/2023. Final inspection walk-thru 
with Chris Fewster to be scheduled. BOSQC rec'd 2/1/24. As-Built 01 rec'd 3/20/24. As-built approved 4/8/24.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
4/8/2024

Department Contact:
C Ward / S Dade

Job #: 2020073
Job Name: West Crossing Section 4 - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Road plan, waterline design and profile for section 4.  19 lots approximately 2900 LF Waterline.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd via e-mail (pdf) 6/29/20. Hard copy rec'd 7/8/20. Comments issued 8/6/20. Dev Pkg issued 8/6/20. Need Base Fee. Need Review 
Fees. Need Dev Agmnt. Dsgn 02 rec'd 10/22/20. Review 02 complete 11/4/20. Base Review Fee, Review Rees & Re-review Fee for forthcoming 
3rd submittal rec'd 11/17/20. Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 11/17/20. Review 02 comments issued 11/17/20. Fire Flow Test fee rec'd 1/26/21. 
Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/23/21. "DRAFT" comments e-mailed to Engineer 7/2/21 with option to address as slip sheets to current submittal. Water Calcs 01 
comments issued 7/19/21. Water Calcs 02 Rec'd 9/25/21 & comments issued 10/5/21. Calc 03 Rec'd 10/10/21. Calc 03 Comments issued 
10/18/21. Calc 04 comments issued 10/25/21 - approvable pending matching final Dsgn Plans and Plat. Water model cert rec'd from Engineer 
11/14/21. Plat was appv'd by BRWA 7/22/21; Cost Est rec'd 11/15/21 & hard copy Surety forthcoming. Bond #107540706 rec'd 12/6/21. 
12/20/21 - Rec'd E-mail from Engineer w/ full set of revised Plans w/ 3 subsequent Rev dates. E-mailed Engineer to officially submit thru Planning 
(Dsgn Submittal 04) and BRWA Re-Review Fee rq'd. Dsgn 04 rec'd 12/18/21. Review completed 1/11/22 - holding comments until receipt of re-
review fees. Re-review fee rec'd 3/28/22. Dsgn 04 comment released. Need 3 hard copies of plans, Insp Fees, Shop Dwgs & Plat recordation. 3 
hard copies rec'd. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 10/31/22. Inspection Fees received on 12/6/2022 ($5,888.28) & C2C issued. Construction began the week 
of 5/22/2023. Construction stopped temporarily due to VDOT LUP being needed to cross West Crossing Drive. Counts and Dobyn are still waiting 
for VDOT to approve work be it bore or open cut as of 9/8/2023. Field change was sent 10/6/2023 and was accepted by BRWA Construction 
Manager. Crew returning to site and bore is scheduled for the week of 11/13/2023. Punchlist sent 12/11/23.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
12/11/2023

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2020107
Job Name: Boonsboro Meadows Section 5 Roadway & Water - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed Section 5  (Proposed 16 Lots). Consisting of Water and LPFM. Wild Doe Drive

Status: Desgn 01 rec'd 9/28/20. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 10/26/20.  Need $400 Base Fee, Review Fees and Agmnt w/ 2nd submittal. Base Review 
fee rec'd 11/5/20. Design 02 rec'd 10/6/21. Review fee & Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 10/7/21. Dsgn 02 and Water Calcs 02 Review Comments 
issued 10/15/21. Sewer FM Calcs 01 Comments issued 10/20/21. Re-review fee rec'd 11/22/21 (forthcoming 3rd submittal). Dsgn 03 rec'd 
12/15/21. Plan review comments issued to Planning and Engineer notified 12/30/21.  Water Calcs Submittal 03 Reviewed and comments issued 
1/3/22. Sewer FM Calcs Submittal 02 review complete & comments issued. Dsgn 04 (need $200.00 re-review fee & Water Calcs 04 rec'd 5/24/22. 
Re-review Fee rec'd 6/29/22.). Dsgn 05 rec'd 12/22/22. Comments sent 1/22/2023 Dsgn 06 rec'd 10/23/2023 (Need Extended Plan Review Fee). 
Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 10/25/23.Comments sent to planning on 11/06/2023.Revised developer package sent to Earl Dickerson on 
12/7/2023.  Dsgn 07 rec'd 3/25/24. Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 3/27/24.Comments 07 sent to planning 4/5/2024.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
4/5/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2021018
Job Name: Eastlake Community Church Sport - Site Plan

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed construction of 2 baseball fields and one track and field with associated grading, utilities, landscaping & 
stormwater management.

Status: TRC 2/23/21. Concept 01 rec'd 2/17/21. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Surveyor 2/22/21. Site Plan 01 rec;d 6/21/21. Comments 01 emailed 
to Planning 6/25/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 9/14/21. Comments 02 emailed to Planning 9/21/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 12/29/22. Comments 03 emailed to 
Planning 3/21/23. Site Plan 04 rec'd 5/22/23 (need $200.00 re-review fee). Approval emailed to Planning 6/14/23. Extended re-reviwefee rec'd 
6/14/23. Approval recended Site Plan 05 rec'd (Need Extended Review Fee)7/22/24.Comments Completed, waiting on fees 7/31/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
7/31/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 2 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Job #: 2021022
Job Name: Lot 4 Moneta Business Center Hardee’s - Site/ Design Plan

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed Hardee's restaurant.

Status: TRC 3/9/21. Concept 01 rec'd 3/4/21. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Surveyor 3/8/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/14/21. Comments 01 emailed to 
Planning 4/22/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 7/14/21. Comments 02 emailed to Planning & Dev Pkg emailed to Engineer 8/2/21. Revised Dev Agmt 
emailed to Engineer 8/12/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 11/18/21. Site Plan approvable as of 11/30/21; awaiting Executed Developer Agreement & Review 
& Inspection Fees before emailing approval to Planning; additional Developer documents will be needed prior to issuing C2C. Per Engineer on 
12/14/21, Developer will bid out again & select Contractor in mid to late January. Project still on hold per Engineer due to construction costs - 
2/9/22, 3/10/22, 4/18/22 & 8/17/22. Per Engineer on 12/6/22, project will rebid in Spring 2023. Per Engineer, still on hold due to construction 
costs - 5/5/23. Site Plan 04 rec'd 11/22/23. Base & Re-Review Fee rec'd 11/27/23. Comments 04 emailed to Planning/Engineer/Bluebeam & 
revised Dev Pkg issued 12/14/23. Site Plan 05 (slip sheet) rec'd 1/3/24. Deveoper Agmt & Review Fees rec'd 1/10/24. Approval emailed to 
Planning 1/17/24, pending receipt of remaining Developer documents (Project Inspection Fees, name of Contractor, Construction Cost Estimate, 
Surety & Material Shop Drawing submittals). Inspection Fees rec'd 4/15/24. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 4/23/24. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 5/8/24. Shop dwg 03 
rec'd & Approved 5/10/24. Surety #6726703222 rec'd 5/13/24. Construction complete, In close out.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
8/12/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2021024
Job Name: Big Otter Well Abandonments

Service Area: Central

Description: Abandonment of wells formerly used as part of the Central water system, located behind sewer pump station 6 and 
within the property boundaries of 4920 Peaks Road.

Status: Bob met with property owner of 4920 Peaks Rd, Rita Ragland, who requested consideration be made to abandon or maintain the well sites within 
her property. Information gathered on existing easements for the wells and raw waterlines.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
3/11/2021

Department Contact:
J Dean \ R English

Job #: 2021043
Job Name: Jefferson Village Drive Townhomes - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 9 townhouse buildings creating 56 lots.

Status: TRC 4/27/21. Concept 01 rec'd 4/22/21. Site/Dsgn rec'd 11/22/21. Comments sent to planning 12/22/21. FFT fee rec'd 4/14/22. Sewer 
Calculations rec'd 5/3/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/4/22. Comments sent to planning 6/24/22. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 9/22/22; Comments sent to Planning 
10/19/22. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 1/13/23.Signature Plat Approved 2/9/2023. Re-Review needed. Re-review fee rec'd 3/8/23.Awaiting $400.00 Review 
Fee & Developer Items 5/26/2023. Developer Agmt, & Review & Inspection rec'd 9/15/23. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 10/18/23. Surety #100224917 rec'd 
11/3/23. Shop Dwg approved 11/8/23. C2C Issued 11/9/23. Punchlist Items sent to developer 3/22/24. As-Built 01 rec'd 4/11/24. BOSQC sent to 
developer.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
6/28/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2021090
Job Name: Victor & Anita Weatherholt Office Building - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: 2 proposed 2,772 SF 2-story buildings for general office and medical office use.

Status: TRC 8/24/21. Concept 01 rec'd 8/19/21. Comments issued 8/23/21 for TRC Webex Mtg on 8/24/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 8/18/22. Comments 01 
emailed to Planning 8/25/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 9/8/23; Planning asked to have expedited (lost in shuffle in July). Comments 02 emailed to 
Planning & uploaded to Bluebeam 9/19/23. Site Plan 03 rec'd 1/2/24 (Need Extended Plan Revew Fee). Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 1/8/24. 
Comments 03 emailed to Planning & uploaded to Bluebeam 1/11/24. Site Plan 04 rec'd 5/1/24. (Need Extended Plan Review Fee).Comments 
ready on 5/09/2024, waiting on review fee before releasing comments. Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 5/15/24.Comments posted in bluebeam 
and sent to planning on 5/15/2024. Site Plan 05 rec'd 7/22/24. Comments 05 sent to planning 7/29/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
7/29/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2021114
Job Name: Program for Low Water Pressure Customers

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Establishing program or policy for addressing customers with pressures at the water meter that are regularly or 
intermittently less than 20 psi.

Status:

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2022026
Job Name: TEVA Facility Inquiries (2150 Perrowville Road)

Service Area: Forest

Description: Bedford County Economic Development Authority (EDA) working with groups for promoting sale or lease of former 
TEVA / Barr Labs facility at 2150 Perrowville Road. Capacity data and inquiries stored in this file.

Status: Meetings attended on 3/8 and 4/5/22 with potential tenants (REC Americas), with information provided to them on existing water and sewer 
caacity, and potential increased sewer capacity upon upgrade of a ~100 section downstream. REC selected a different site for their development. 
Responded to property agent's inquiries on 5/21/22  from another potential tenant. BRWA attended meeting with interested tenant on 9/6/22 and 
responded to water and sewer inquiries. Projected usage information rec'd 10/10/22 projecting 37k to 360k gpd water usage and 37k to 342k gpd 
sewer flow from the initial to final development phases. Working with WRA to determine ways to increase water capacity at location. Will also 
schedule flow testing with various valve scenarios to determine if system has a closed valve. CLW working with PM and Maintenance manager for 
flow testings and checking waterline ARVs prior to flow testing 4/13/2023

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
5/30/2023

Department Contact:
C.Ward

Page 3 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Job #: 2022053
Job Name: Blue Ridge Professional Park - Site/Design Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 4 new buildings & parking.
FFMV  & sewer conneciton.

Status: TRC 6/14/22. Concept 01 rec'd 6/7/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 10/13/22. Comments sent to planning 11/29/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/6/23. Comments 
sent to planning 1/23/2023. FFT Fee rec'd 5/18/23. Site Plan 03 rec'd 5/19/23 ($200.00 re-review fee needed) Re-review fee rec'd 5/23/22. 
Comments sent to planning 5/31/23. Site Plan 04 rec'd 7/14/23 (Extended Plan Review Fee needed). Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 7/17/23. 
Site Plan 05 & Extended Plan Review Fee  rec'd 8/10/23. Site/Dsgn 06 rec'd 10/16/23 (need $200.00 extended plan review fee). Extended Plan 
Review Fee rec'd 10/17/23.Comments sent to planning 10/31/2023. Base Fee, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 11/16/23. ESMT #230009842 
recorded 11/28/23. Surety #438 rec'd 11/30/23. Shop Dwg  01 rec'd 4/30/24. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 6/11/2024. Dsgn plans approved & C2C Issued 
6/27/24.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
6/27/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade & L Cox

Job #: 2022053.1
Job Name: Blue Ridge Professional Park - Site/Design Plan

Service Area:

Description: For COC purposes only; reference 2022-053.

Status:

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:

Department Contact:

Job #: 2022075
Job Name: Hardees at Harmony Town Center - Site/Design

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed Hardees Restaurant

Status: Town TRC 8/16/22. Concept 01 rec'd 8/16/22. Comments issued 8/17/22. Town TRC 10/18/23. Concept 02 rec'd 10/10/23. Site/Dsgn -01 rec'd 
2/8/24. Base Review Fee rec'd 2/12/24.Comments sent to Kevin Varnell on 2/13/2024. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 3/1/24.Commets sent to Kevin Varnell 
on 3/1/2024.Developer packet sent out on 4/11/2024. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 5/2/24. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 5/15/24. Signed Developer Agmt & 
Review/Inspection Fees rec'd 5/30/24. Bond #107979016 rec'd 5/31/24. Shop dwg 03 rec'd 6/4/24. Shop Dwg approved 6/7/24. C2C Issued 
6/13/24.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
6/13/2024

Department Contact:
L Cox

Job #: 2023081
Job Name: Adult Care Center - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Harmony Day Support Building Addition. Propsed FFMV and FM sewer extension (2023-081.1).

Status: TRC 9/12/23. Concept 01 rec'd 9/6/23. Comments emailed to Planning 9/11/23. FFT fee rec'd 16/16/23. Site/Dsgn 01 & Base Review fee rec'd 
1/10/24. Comments emailed to Planning 2/1/24 & uploaded to Bluebeam 2/2/24; Developer Package issued 2/1/24. Particial Review & Inspection 
Fees Rec'd 4/8/24. Developer Agmt rec'd 5/13/24. Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/30/24.Comments sento to Planning 6/12/2024.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
6/12/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale & J Dean

Job #: 2023083
Job Name: Bellevue Acres Subdivision - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 20 lot subdivision.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 9/8/23. Base Review Fee rec'd 9/18/23.Comments sent to Planning 9/22/2023. Dsgn 02 rec'd 1/8/24. Comments sent to Planning 
1/11/2024. FFT Fee & Extended Plan Review Fee (for forthcoming 3rd submittal) rec'd 1/19/24. Signed Dev Agmt, Review & Inspeciton Fees 
rec;d 1/25/24. Dsgn 03 rec'd 1/26/24. Water Cals 01 rec'd 2/1/24.Comments sent to planning 2/1/24. Signed Revised Dev Agmt & Surety 
#66928428 rec'd 2/2/24. Dsgn 03 (slip sheets01). Design Plans are approvable. Water Calcs are needed for final approval 2/6/2024. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 2/20/24. Shop Dwg approved 2/28/24. C2C Issued 3/8/24. Work complete & punchlist items to be addressed 5/13/24.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
5/13/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2023087
Job Name: New London Commercial Development - Design

Service Area: New London

Description: Proposed public water & sewer extension.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 10/6/23. $400.00 Base Review Fee rec'd 10/16/23. Dev Pkg & Comments 01 mailed to Developer & emailed to Engineer 
12/1/23.Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/29/2024. Review Fees rec'd 5/30/24.Comments sent to Consultant 6/3/2024.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
6/3/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2023091
Job Name: Virginian Department of Corrections - FFMV

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed VA Departmemnt of Correcrtions facility.

Status: Town TRC 10/18/23. Concept 01 rec'd 10/16/23. Extended Plan Review fee rec'd forhcoming design 11/6/23. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 
12/13/23.Comments sent to engineer on 12/14/2023. FFT Fee rec'd 1/18/24. Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/23/24.Comment sent to engineer on 
1/25/2024.Plan Approved, comments and developer packet sent to Scott Reid on 2/2/2024, Comment sent to planning. Developer Agmt,, 
Inspetion Fees, Esmt #240002141 & Bond #S042988 rec'd 3/25/24. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 5/13/24.  Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 6/4/24. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 
7/1/24. Shop Dwg approved 7/17/24. C2C issued 7/22/24.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
7/22/2024

Department Contact:
L Cox/ S Dade

Page 4 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Job #: 2023094
Job Name: 140 Vista Centre Warehouse Addition - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 96,800 SF buiilding addition

Status: TRC 11/8/23. Concept 01 rec'd 11/2/23.Comments sent to Planning & Consultant 11/8/2023. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 12/8/23. Base Review Fee rec'd 
12/13/23.Comments posted in Revu and sent to planning on 1/5/2023. Site/Desgn 02 rec'd 3/14/24.Comments sent to planning on 3/20/2024. 
Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/28/24 & Need Extended Plan  Review Fee.Comments ready to send ot planning, waiting on extended review fee 7/12/2024. 
Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 7/17/24.Comments 03 sent to planning 7/17/24.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
7/17/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2023095
Job Name: Carter Family Trust Change of Use - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed Change of use (Agriculture to General Office use of Existing Metal Building) on Reconfigured .

Status: TRC 11/8/23. Concept 01 rec'd 11/2/23. Comments emailed to Planning 11/6/23. Site Plan 01 rec'd 5/6/24.Comments sent to planning and posted 
in Bluebeam on 5/15/2024. Site Plan 02 rec'd 8/1/24.Comments 02 sent to planning on 8/5/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
8/5/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024007
Job Name: Peaks of Otter Sewer Flow Meter

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Sewer Flow Meter Installation - SMH-01228.

Status: Flow metering equipment has been purchased. Equipment will be delivered to Fairwinds for integration to SCADA before being installed on site. 
AEP will install electric service drop once post for equipment has been set by Maintenance. AEP is to install power to the main pole and our utllity 
pole this week, weather pending.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
8/12/2024

Department Contact:
T Cherro

Job #: 2024012
Job Name: Readmore Landing - Preliminary Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed phased development of 217 single famil homes.

Status: TRC 2/13/24. Prelim01 rec'd 1/11/24.Comments sent to consultant & presented in TRC Meeting 2/13/2024. Prelim 02 rec'd 3/27/24. Comments 
sent to planning 4/4/24. Prelim03 rec'd 6/20/24. Commments sent to Planning 6/27/2024.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
6/27/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024016
Job Name: Eastyn Crossing Subdivision - Design

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed 124 lot subdivision.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 1/24/24 (Need base review fee),Review completed 2/7/2024. Base Review Fee rec'd 2/9/24.Comments sent to Town and 
Consultant on 2/9/2024. Dsgn 02  rec'd 5/1/24.Comments sent to Consultant & Town 5/14/2024. Dsgn 03 rec'd  (Need Extended Plan Review 
Fee) 7/16/24.Comments are ready to be sent once fees are paid 7/30/24.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
7/30/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024022
Job Name: Dollar General Huddleston - Site Plan

Service Area: Huddleston

Description: Proposed Dollar General.

Status: TRC 2/13/24. Concept 01 rec'd 2/9/24.Comments sent to consultant & presented in TRC Meeting 2/13/2024. Site Plan 01 rec'd 6/4/24.Comments 
sent to planning on 6/11/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
6/11/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024024
Job Name: The Links at New London - Preliminary

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 217 town home units.

Status: Prelim 01 (concept) rec'd 2/13/24 (comments to be addressed at TRC 3/12/24),Comments presented at TRC meeting 3/12/2024. Prelim 02 rec'd 
6/11/24 Prelim 03 rec'd 7/12/24.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
7/12/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024025
Job Name: Two Turns, LLC Change of Use - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed addition of 28577 SF.

Status: Site Plan 01 2/14/24.Comments sent to planning and posted in Bluebeam 2/16/2024. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/10/24.Comment sent to planning on 
5/21/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
5/21/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Page 5 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Job #: 2024027
Job Name: Harmony Mixed Use Residential - Design

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed mixed residential development; single family homes, townhomes & patio homes.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 2/20/24 (Need Base Review Fee). Base Review Fee rec'd 2/21/24.Comments sent to engineering and planning on 2/28/2024. Dsgn 
02 rec'd 6/13/24.Comments sent to planning and engineer 6/26/2024.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
6/26/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024032
Job Name: New London Academy Parking Lot Expansion - Site Plan

Service Area: New London

Description: Proposed parking lot expansion.

Status: TRC 2/27/24. Concept 01 rec'd 2/22/24. Comments emailed to Planning 2/23/24. Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/26/24. Comments for Review sent to 
planning 08/02/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
8/2/2024

Department Contact:
S Taylor

Job #: 2024045
Job Name: Parkland Direct Rear Expansion - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 36,750 sqft building addition.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/9/24.  Comments sent 4/10/24. Site Plan 02 rec'd 6/4/24.Comments sent to Planning 6/5/2024. Site Plan 03 & Extended 
Review Fee rec'd 6/20/2024. Comments sent to Planning 6/26/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
6/26/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024056
Job Name: Saunders Dentist Office - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed two story 4,921 SF dentist office.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 5/1/24.Comments sent to Planning 5/10/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
5/10/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024058
Job Name: D-Day Hotel - Design

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed Hotel

Status: FFT fee rec'd 4/29/24. Town TRC 5/9/24. Concept 01 rec'd 5/2/24.Delivered and discussed comments at TRC on 5/9/2024. FFT Fee rec'd 
5/14/24. Dsgn 01 rec'd 6/13/24; Need Base Fee. Base Fee & Partial Review/Inspection fee rec'd 6/25/24.Comments and Developer Packet sent to 
Engineer and Developer 6/25/2024. Dsgn 02 rec'd 7/31/24.Comments sent to Engineer and Planning 8/2/2024.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
8/2/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024069
Job Name: 608 East Townhomes - Design

Service Area: Huddleston

Description: Proposed 47 townhouse units with common area.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 6/12/24. Base Fee rec'd 6/14/24.Comments sent to Planning 6/28/2024.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
6/28/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024071
Job Name: BRAAC Sewer Extension - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed public sanitary sewer extension.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 6/21/24 Base Fee Needed. Base Fee rec'd 7/9/24.Comments sent to planning,CTC form and developer packet sent to Engineer 
7/10/2024. Dsgn 02 rec'd 8/12/24.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
8/12/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024072
Job Name: Berglund Kia  FFMV - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed new dealership.

Status: Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd (Need Base Fee) 6/24/24. Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 7/18/24.Comments sent to Planning 7/22/2024.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
7/22/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 6 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Job #: 2024075
Job Name: Governor's Hill Section 3 - Concept

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed 178 single family lot subdivision.

Status: Town TRC 7/17/24. Concept 01 rec'd 7/10/24.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
7/10/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024079
Job Name: Artisan Vintage COU - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed vintage retail store.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/26/24.Comments sent to planning on 8/2/2024. Site Plan 02 rec'd 8/6/24.Comments 02 sent to planning on 8/7/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
8/7/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024080
Job Name: YMCA Daycare and Splash Pad - Site Plans

Service Area: Town

Description: YMCA Childcare and Early Learning Center

Status: Meeting held on August 1, 2024 to discuss fees and options. YMCA proposing to join all lots, eliminating issue of multiple lots behind one meter.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
8/9/2024

Department Contact:
B Key \ R English

Job #: 2024085
Job Name: Graves Harbor Trail - Concept

Service Area: Huddleston

Description: Proposed Multi-Use Development (Outdoor Amphitheater, Campground, and Meeting Hall use).

Status: TRC 8/13/24.  Concept 01 rec'd 8/8/24.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
8/8/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024086
Job Name:  Mariners Landing  Development Company - Concept

Service Area: Huddleston

Description: 25 lot single family homes & common area.

Status: TRC 8/13/24. Concept 01 rec'd 8/8/24.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
8/8/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean & S Taylor

Page 7 of 7Monday, August 12, 2024



Developer Dedications Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Date Put 

Into ServiceProject Project Type Developer  Project Cost PipeLength Project Cost Pipe Length
Ledger Acct 1500-1000

Water Sewer

Ledger Acct 1700-0016

6/13/20242023066Great Oaks Section 4 Roadway & 
Waterline - Design

Water Great Oaks Partners, LLC
Attn: Doyle Allen
828 Main Street 15th Floor
Lynchburg, VA 24504

$137,274.13 1388 $0.00 0lf lf

2/16/20242023030Hooper Road Waterline 
Extension - Design

Water Brockland LLC
20185 Timberlake Rd
Lynchburg, VA 24502

$83,816.00 433 $0.00 0lf lf

3/1/20242022033Goodwill Industries Forest - FFMV Fire Flow Meter Piedmont Companies, Inc.
2671 East Main Street
Lincolnton, NC 28092
Phone: 704-736-4333

$114,935.00 120 $580.00 10lf lf

9/19/20232022027The Village at Smith Mountain 
Lake - Design

Water & Sewer Beville Properties LLC
Attn:  Sean Beville
14830 Distaff Road
Midlothian VA 23112

$176,125.00 760 $74,350.00 819lf lf

8/17/20232021099Bedford Readiness Center - 
FFMV

Fire Flow Meter Virginia Department of 
Military Affairs
Clint A. Bailey - Project 
Manager

$59,699.00 0 $0.00 0lf lf

Total Value Waterline Dedications: $571,849.13

Total Length Water Pipe: 2701

Total ValueSewer Line  Dedications: $74,930.00

Total Length Sewer Pipe: 829

Total Value of Dedications: $646,779.13

lf

lf

Thursday, June 13, 2024 Page 1 of 1



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S  
REPORT 



August 1, 2024

YMCA Preschool and Childcare
Meeting

BRWA Fees for 
YMCA Childcare Parcel



August 1, 2024

YMCA Preschool and Childcare
Meeting

Options
1. Join the YMCA parcels together

a. If parcel 128-A-30K-T (childcare lot) was joined with parcel 
128-A-30D-T (main building), then no additional fees are 
required by the BRWA.

2. Pay the standard fees
a. $29,350 is the standard fees
b. Could waive the $900 deposit, due to great account history

3. Ask for a waiver from BRWA Board of Directors
a. Bond covenants require that the board enforce fee policies
b. Board would need approval from the Virginia Resources 

Authority (VRA), which would need to get approval from bond 
counsel.  Not likely to be approved.

4. Apply for Economic Development assistance
a. Policy printed for handout, excerpts on next slide
b. Would require waivers from Board, but not VRA










	August 20, 2024 BRWA Board Meeting
	Notes
	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	May 30, 2024 – Special Called Meeting
	June 18, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting

	Financial Report
	Financial Statements through month end July 2024
	Customer Service Statistical Summary
	Balance Sheet
	Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
	Cash Flow Analysis


	Operations Report
	Administration Report
	Projects Report
	Executive Director's Report
	YMCA Child Care Center
	Winoa Lift Station
	Osterbind Court Hearing




